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APR-11-2006 1019 MC GOEY HAUSER EDSALL PC 845 S57 3232  P.etsol

Town of New Windsor

455 Union Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553-6196

Telephone: (845) 5634615
Fax: (845) 5634695

11 April 2006

William Brodsky

The Cartoret Group

275 N. Middletown Road
Pearl River, NY 10965

SUBJECT: FOUR LOT SUBDIVISION OFF KINGS ROAD (MASON LANE)
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR - SBL32.1.144
PB PROJECT NO. 03-16

Dear Mr. Brodsky:

Your atention is directed to your approved subdivision plat, and specifically the off-sitc drainage
improvements depicted on sheet no. 2, which were required by the Town Highway Superintendent and
subscquently the Town Planning Board.

We arc aware that you are proceeding with the development of the subdivision lots, and the construction
of the aforementioned off-sitc drainage work has started, but has not been completed. The adjoining
developer is in the process of completing his constraction of the project roadway, and has advised the
Town representatives that public improvement work in the form of curb wark is to begin shartly.

It is imperitive that you contioue your required off-site work obligated by the sabdivision approval.
Should you delay the same any further, you will be required to replace any newly installed improvements
to the satisfaction of the Town, fully at your cost.

We trust you will give the above your immediate attention.

/7

cc:  Anthony Fayo, Town Highway Superintendent (via fax) V‘:/
Michael Babcock, Building and Zoning Inspector (via fax)
Ficld Copy (Hand delivered to Carteret Group rep in field)

TOTAL P.B81



MEMORANDUM
\
TO: Deborah Green, Town Clerk

FROM: Michael Blythe, Esq.

DATE:

July 7, 2008
SUBJECT: Classic Homes, LLC

RECEIVED

JUL -0 2008

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

H:\My Documents\Classic Homes\DG!eeno70908.doc
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RECEIVED

JUL -8 2008
£ TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
MEMORANDUM
TO: Deborah Green, Town Clerk
FROM: Michael Biythe, Esq.

DATE: July 7, 2008

SUBJECT: Classic Homes, LLC

Attached is a copy of a Motion from the May 7, 2008, Town Board Meeting
authorizing the release of the Public Improvement Bond in the sum of $64,735.00
upon receipt of a one year maintenance bond in the amount of $6,474.00. This
is to advise you that my office has received the maintenance bond. Mr. Brodsky
has indicating he wishes to pick up the original bond from your office tomorrow

morming. | do not have any objections. If you have any questions, or require
anything further, please advise.

- MDB

P

-

H:My Documents\Classic Homes\DGreen070708.doc
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TOWN BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 7, 2008; 7:00 P.M.

" Motion by Councilman Lundstrom, seconded by Councilwoman Biasotti that the Town Board of the
Town of New Windsor authorize the Supervisor to execute a Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT)
Agreement and related documents between the Town of New Windsor and Warwick Properties for New
Windsor Senior Housing.

Roll Call: All Ayes Motion Carried: 5-0
# QN AGENDA: RECEIVE AND FILE QUITCLAIM DEED - COVINGTON ESTATES

Hearing no objection, the Town Board of the Town of New Windsor recetve and file a Quitclaim Deed
between Town of New Windsor and RRMGNWH, LLC, dated January 10, 2008, and recorded in the
Orange County Clerk’s office on the 25™ day of January, 2008, as File #20080009615 (Covington
Estates).

#8 ON AGENDA: MOTION — AUTHORIZE RELEASE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BOND —
CLAss1IC HOMES LL.C

Motion by Councilwoman Biasotti, seconded by Councilman Lundstrom that the Town Board of the
Town of New Windsor authorize the release of a Public Improvement Bond for Classic Homes, LLC
a/k/a Kings Road, LLC — Mason Lane, Planning Board File #03-16, in the amount of $64,735.00 upon
receipt of a one year Maintenance Bond in the amount of $6,474.00, as recommended by the Town
Engineer, McGoey, Hauser & Edsall, Consulting Engineers, P.C., by correspondence dated August 28,
2007.

Roll Call: All Ayes Motion Carried: 5-0
#9 ON AGENDA: MOTION -~ AUTHORIZE RELEASE OF PRIVATE IMPROVEMENT BOND -

CLASSIC HOMES, LLC

Motion by Councilwoman Mullarkey, seconded by Councilwoman Weyant that the Town Board of the
Town of New Windsor authorize the release of a Private Improvement Bond for Classic Homes, LLC
a/k/a Kings Road, LL.C — Mason Lane, Planning Board File #03-16, in the amount of $122,030.80, as
recommended by the Town Engineer, McGoey, Hauser & Edsall, Consulting Engineers, P.C., by
correspondence dated August 28, 2007.

Roll Call: All Ayes Motion Carried: 5-0

#10 ON AGENDA: MOTION — AUTHORIZE EXECUTION OF INTERMUNICIPAL COOPERATION
AGREEMENT - OC MUNICIPAL PARKS PLANNING PROGRAM

Motion by Councilman Lundstrom, seconded by Councilwoman Biasotti that the Town Board of the
Town of New Windsor authorize Supervisor Green to execute attached Agreement between Town of
New Windsor and County of Orange for funding to support the creation and enhancement of local parks
and other recreational, historic and/or cultural facilities in the amount of $130,300.00.

Roll Call: All Ayes Motion Carried: 5-0

#11 ON AGENDA: MOTION — ADOPT ORDER CALLING PUBLIC HEARING —
ESTABLISHMENT OF DRAINAGE DISTRICT #13 — SHADOWFAX RUN DEVELOPMENT

Motion by Councilwoman Weyant, seconded by Councilwoman Mullarkey that the Town Board of the
Town of New Windsor adopt an Order Calling Public Hearing to be held on June 4, 2008, at 555 Union
Avenue, New Windsor, New York at 7:00 o’clock p.m. to establish Drainage District #13, Shadowfax
Run Development, in accordance with Resolution attached hereto.

Roll Call: All Ayes Motion Carried: 5-0
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THe CARTERET GROUP cc
275 N. Middletown Road 845.735.6525
Pearl River, New York 10965 845.735.1840 (fax)

October 15, 2007

Mr. Mark Edsall — Consulting Engineer
Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue

New Windsor New York 12553

Re: Temporary Sedimentation Pond Kings Road Subdivision
Dear Mr. Edsall,

We have completed the private road, Mason Lane, in the aforementioned subdivision. At
this time we would like to connect all the piping leading to the temporary sediment pond
on lot #4 to the pipe work in Mason Lane. Upon completion of this pipe work we will fill
in the temporary sediment pond to the existing grade surrounding it. The filled area will
then be top soiled, raked and seeded.
If there are any further questions concerning this issue can please let us know at your
carliest convenience. If when can proceed with work can you please write us back and
let us know.
Y our cooperation with this issue is appreciated. Thank you.
N
0 Y.

illiam Brodsky

B UILT O N FAMILY VALUES



MAIN OFFICE
33 AIRPORT CENTER DRivE

SuITE 202
n NEw WINDSOR, NEW YORK 125563
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL (845) 567-3100
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. . FAX: (B45) 567-3232

E-MAIL; MHENY(@MHEPC.COM
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. mva ra)

WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. wva m» WRITER’S E-MAIL ADDRESS:
MmIE@MHEPC.COM

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. mv, wara)

JAMES M. FARR, P.E. myarn

28 August 2007
Town of New Windsor Town Board

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

ATTENTION: GEORGE A. GREEN, TOWN SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT: CLASSIC HOMES MAJOR SUBDIVISION (KINGS ROAD)
RECOMMENDATION FOR BOND REDUCTION
Planning Board Application 03-16

Dear Supervisor Green:

We have received the letter from William Brodsky of The Carteret Group requesting release of the Public
Improvement and Private Improvement bonds for the subject project.

Our office performed a review of the work related to the Private Road and off-site public (drainage)
improvements. Based on our review, it is our reconmnendation that both bonds be released in full, as all
work is complete.

A maintenance bond in the amount of $6,474 should be required to cover the public improvements for one
year following acceptance.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning the above.

Very truly yours,

J. PE
ineer for the Town

cc: Anthony Fayo, Town Highway Superintendent
Richard D. McGoey, P.E., Engineer for the Town
Michael Blythe, Esq., Attorney for the Town

REGIONAL OFFICES
® 111 WHEAATPFIELD DRIVE — SUITE ONE ®* MILFORD, PENNSYLYANIA 18337 ¢ §70-206-27685 °*
® 540 BROADWAY °® MONTICELLO, NEW YORK 12701 * B45-784-3391 °*
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DONNA L. BENSON
- Orange County Clerk
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SEP 22 2005

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Mr. John McDonald

Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue

New Windsor New York 12553

Re: Four lot subdivision off Kings Road New Windsor New York SBL 32-1-14.4
Dear Mr. McDonald;

Recently a four lot subdivision was approved and filed off Kings Road in New Windsor.
The applicant for this subdivision was Mr. Anthony Fayo. My company is now the
owner of this parcel. The reason for this letter is that I have been instructed to write to
you to request a change from the road name on the filed map to a new road name. The

road name on the filed map is Skip’s Way. We would like the road name to read Mason
Lane instead.

Please let us know if this is acceptable and what we need to do to insure this name
change. Your cooperation in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

N
\ mlys {

i

ilfiam Brodskly

e

275 N. Middletown Road ¢ Pearl River, New York 10965 « tel (914) 735-6525 » Jax (914) 735-1840
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MAIN OFEICE
33 Airport Center Drive

Suite 202
New Windsor, New York 12663

pc
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL (845) 567-3100
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. fax: (845) 567-3232

e-mail: mheny@mbhepc.com
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. nrara
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. tnrang,
NMARK J. EDSALL, P.C. (Y, v & PA)
JAMES M. FARR, P.E, wrara

11 October 2005

William Brodsky

The Carteret Group

275 N. Middletown Road
Pearl River, NY 10965

SUBJECT: FOURLOT SUBDIVISION OFF KINGS ROAD (MASON LANE)
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR - SBL32-1-14.4
PB PROJECT NQO. 03-16

Pursuant to & request by Mark J. Edsall, P.E., the undersigned conducted a site review with regards to the methods
and means foe erosion and sediment control.

It is evident in review of the site that the current €forts to contrel sediment runoff has been inadequate. It is highly
recommended that all of the proposed practices for erosion and seditment control as depicted on the approved
subdivigion plans be put into practice,

Please be advised that sediment from this subdivision has been witnessed down-gradient offsite, and silt fencing
that had been taken or knocked down remained in its ineffective state for more than a day’s time. The Town
understands that the recent storm event has caused widespread concerns with siormwater management on
construction sites; however it is in everyone’s best inicrest 1o remediate ail erosion control practices in a timely
manner.

Please consider this letter motice for being in non-conformance with vour Stormwater Permit for Censtruction
Activities.
Very truly yours,

M:GOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, P.C.

Brendan Masterson
Project Engineer

Ce: Mark J. Edsall, P.E, Plaaning Board Engineer
Michael Babeock, Building and Zoning Inspector

FICES
* 507 Broad Street « Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 - 570-296-2765 «
* E40 Broagdway * Monticello, New York 12701 + 845-794-3339 o
TOTAL P.@d
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AS OF: 08/23/2005
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PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16

NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

REV1

REV1

REV1

REV1

REV1

REV1

REV1

REV1

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

DATE-SENT

06/18/2004

06/18/2004

06/07/2004

03/29/2004
03/29/2004
03/29/2004
03/29/2004
03/29/2004

06/30/2003

06/30/2003
06/30/2003
06/30/2003

06/30/2003

AGENCY---- - == —mmmmmmmmem o DATE-RECD RESPONSE~--~--~=-~

MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 06/23/2004 APPROVED
THE PLAN SEEMS TO MEET ALL THE REQUIREMENTS THAT THE HIGHWAY
DEPT REQUESTED. I AM AWAITING A FINAL REVIEW FROM MARK
EDSALL, TOWN ENGINEER

MUNICIPAL FIRE 06/18/2004 APPROVED
E 911 COORDINATOR 06/11/2004 APPROVED
SENT NUMBERED PLAN TO APPLICANT TO INCLUDE NUMBERS
MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 04/12/2004 UNDER REVIEW
MUNICIPAL WATER / /
MUNICIPAL SEWER / /
MUNICIPAL FIRE / /
NYSDOT /7
MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 03/16/2003 DISAPPROVED
DRAINAGE PLAN UNACCEPTABLE - ROAD SPEC IS INCOMPLETE
MUNICIPAL WATER 03/29/2004 SUPERSEDED BY REV1
MUNICIPAL SEWER 03/29/2004 SUPERSEDED BY REV1
MUNICIPAL FIRE 07/01/2003 APPROVED

NYSDOT 03/29/2004 SUPERSEDED BY REV1



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 08/23/2005 PAGE: 1

STAGE:

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS
STATUS [Open, Withd]
A [Disap, Appr]

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16

NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG

APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

- -DATE--
06/01/2005

06/23/2004

04/14/2004
07/09/2003
05/07/2003

04/02/2003

03/19/2003

MEETING-PURPOSE-------~--=——-- ACTION-TAKEN--------
PLANS STAMPED APPROVED
P.B. APPEARANCE ND: APPR COND

SEND DEED AND PRIVATE ROAD AGREEMENT TO ANDY - NEED PRIVATE
ROAD COST ESTIMATE AND BOND - NEED HIGHWAY AND MARK'S
. APPROVAL

P.B. APPEARANCE- PUBLIC HEAR NEED D.O.H. & HWY
CLEAN UP DEBRIS AT 93 KINGS DRIVE - CLOSED PUBLIC HEARING

P.B. APPEARANCE LA:SCH PH
. NEED HIGHWAY APPROVAL - CORRECT PLAN & MARK’S COMMENTS THEN
SCHEDULE PH

WORK SHOP APPEARANCE SUBMIT
WORK SHOP APPEARANCE RETURN TO WS
WORK SHOP APPEARANCE RETURN TO WS



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 08/23/2005 PAGE: 1

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-1¢€

NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

DATE-SENT AGENCY----c-mcmcmmmmme e DATE-RECD RESPONSE-------~--

REV1 06/18/2004 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 06/23/2004 APPROVED
THE PLAN SEEMS TO MEET ALL THE REQUIREMENTS THAT THE HIGHWAY
DEPT REQUESTED. I AM AWAITING A FINAL REVIEW FROM MARK
EDSALL, TOWN ENGINEER

REV1  06/18/2004 MUNICIPAL FIRE 06/18/2004 APPROVED
REV1 06/07/2004 E 911 COORDINATOR 06/11/2004 APPROVED

A SENT NUMBERED PLAN TO APPLICANT TO INCLUDE NUMBERS
REV1  03/29/2004 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 04/12/2004 UNDER REVIEW
REV1  03/29/2004 MUNICIPAL WATER / /
REV1 03/29/2004 MUNICIPAL SEWER / /
REV1  03/29/2004 MUNICIPAL FIRE / /
REV1 03/29/2004 NYSDOT / /
ORIG 06/30/2003 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 03/16/2003 DISAPPROVED

. DRAINAGE PLAN UNACCEPTABLE - ROAD SPEC IS INCOMPLETE

ORIG 06/30/2003 MUNICIPAL WATER 03/29/2004 SUPERSEDED BY REV1
ORIG 06/30/2003 MUNICIPAL SEWER 03/29/2004 SUPERSEDED BY REV1
ORIG 06/30/2003 MUNICIPAL FIRE 07/01/2003 APPROVED

ORIG 06/30/2003 NYSDOT 03/29/2004 SUPERSEDED BY REV1



@ @
THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA

BONE NUMBER: LS10021912

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, tistwe, "o oo ROAD, LLC
275 NORTH MIDDLETOWN ROAD, PEARL RIVER, NY 10065 Pringat, and The
Company of North Amarics m.tumommr-m.
| Michigan, 48226 BUSWEZRc 1 00 business s Twe Stave of

NEW YORK as Suvely, 3re hok ano vty bound umto,_ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR. NY

_HIGHLANDMILLS NY __ as Obigee, (n v panei sum of
ONE HUNDRED TWENTY TWO THOUSAND THIRTY DOLLARS AND 6G/100 (3122020600  DORrS, leavfil money of the
Unilad Siates of Ammusica, for the payrsent of which and ¥uly (0 be Made, we bING Sureeives, ax
Loirs, exacyiors, adminksiralers, SUCCEssors and ausigne, joivly and severslly, finnly by Pase
Frosonts, :

WHEREAS, KINGS ROAD, LLC Wil mate he foiowing
ngrovemess p B File #03-16, Classic Home Builders Subdivision .

Kings Road 32-1-14.4

NOW. THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBUGATION IS SUCH. thit f 1ha eaid
Frincipal shell improve, or have improved, the avess huwein dascribed and shal hold We Odliges
harmisas fram eny less, cost e damage by reason of i falum 0 Camplete saic work, than this
uwuwummm»maummm

SIGNED, sasiec) and datec s 16THDAYO{= Yzoos.‘




STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NASSAU

SURETY,ACKNOWLEDGMENTY) { @
SS:

On this 16™ of MAY in the year 2005, before me personally came Gary Morrissey to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did
depose and say that he resides in Chestnut Ridge, NY; that he is the attorney-in-fact of THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF

NORTH AMERICA USA the corporation described in and which executed the above instrument; that he knows the seal of said
corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of Directors of
sand corporation, and that he signed his name thereto by like order.

NOTARY PUBLIC ST%‘RY PUBLIC, STATE W NEW YmK
02799

NO.
GUALIFIED IN NASSAU COUNTY
COMARISSION EOPHES JANUARY 2%, 200,

gijM,UI_! NOTARY PUBLIC

INDIVIDUAL - PRINCIPAL

STATE OF { SS:
COUNTY OF
On this day of ., 20 , before me, the undersigned personally came and appeared
- to me personally known and known to me to be
i the individual described in and who executed the
foregoing instrument and duly acknowiedged to me that executed the same.
NOTARY PUBLIC S’fAMP
NOTARY PUBLIC
CORPORATION - PRINCIPAL
STATE OF { SS:
COUNTY OF :
On this /‘ day of M A, , 2004, before me came &/l"‘- ttrae (7A 0B/~
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say thathe resides at (2 cst M et F O ».Y (05
that he is Oh el vde of KINGS ROAD, LLC the corporation described in and whi

executed the foregoing instrument as principal; that he knows the seal of said_corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is
such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation, and that he sngned his name thereto
by like order.

A

NOTARY PUBLIC STAMP
DONALD J ROSS sy
lic, State oi New York - .
Notarv Pub |c33 e o - . '
Qualified in Roxes.tane O _=§1¢ . NOTARY PUBLIC
PARTNERSHIRomPRINCIPAL
STATE OF { SS:
COUNTY OF :
On this day of . before me personally came to
me personally known, and known to me to be a member of the firm of and

he duly acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

NOTARY PUBLIC STAMP




@  THE GUARANTEE COMPAQY OF NORTH AMERICA USA

1000 Town Center Suite 1300
Southfield, Michigan 48075
Tel 248-281-0281

Fax 248-750-0431

POWER OF ATTORNEY g com

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: That THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA, a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of Michigan, having its principal office in Southfield, Michigan, does hereby constitute and appoint

Scott R. Treiber, Anthony Buono, William G. Morrissey, Richard C. Guarini
Treiber Group

its true and lawful attorney(s)-in-fact to execute, seal and deliver for and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds and undertakings, contracts of indermity
and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, which are or may be allowed, required or permitted by law, statute, rule, regulation, contract or otherwise.

The execution of such instrument(s) in pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA

USA as fully and amply, to all intents and purposes, as if the same had been duly executed and acknowledged by its regularly elected officers at the principal
office.

The Power of Attorney is executed and may be certified so, and may be revoked, pursuant to and by authority of Article IX, Section 9.03 of the By-Laws
adopted by the Board of Directors of THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA at a meeting held on the 31% day of December,
2003. The President, or any Vice President, acting with any Secretary or Assistant Secretary, shall have power and authority:

1.  To appoint Attomey(s)-in-fact, and to authorize them to execute on behalf of the Company, and attach the Seal of the Company thereto, bonds
and undertakings, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof; and
2. Torevoke, at any time, any such Attorney-in-fact and revoke the authority given.

Further, this Power of Attormey is signed and sealed by facsimile pursuant to resolution of the Board of Directors of the Company adopted at a meeting duly
called and held on the 31% day of December 2003, of which the following is a true excerpt:

RESOLVED that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of Attomey or certification
thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and such
signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA has
caused this instrument to be signed and its corporate seal to be affixed by its authorized officer, this
1st day of April, 2005.

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA

STATEOFMICHIGAN . /% /
County of Oakland

Stephen Duilard, Vice President

On this 1st day of April, 2005 before me came the individual who executed the preceding MML to me personally known, and being by me duly swom,
said that he is the herein described and authorized officer of The Guarantee Company of North America USA; that the seal affixed to said instrument is the
Corporate Seal of said Company; that the Corporate Seak.and his signature were duly affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said Company.

Gail Trevor IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at The Guarantee
Notary Public, State of Michigan - Company of North America USA offices the day and year above written.
: County of Macomb

My Commission Expires August 2, 2005 /
Acting in Oakland County . ; _ - m

I, Randall Musselman, Secretary of THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a

true and correct copy of a Power of Attorney executed by THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA, which is still in full force and
effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have thereunto set my hand and attached the seal of said Cmy th:s/é-'zy of m#\/ 20 06_'

Randall MusSelman, Secretary

Serving Notth America since 1872



THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA

Home Office, Southfield, Michigan
STATUTORY BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2004

ASSETS

Cash and Short-Term Investments
Marketable Securities
Premium and Agents Balances (under 90 days)
Reinsurance Receivable on paid losses
Accrued Interest and Dividends
. Other Assets .
Total Admitted Assets

LIABILITIES

Reserve for Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses
Unearned Premium Reserve
Accrued Expenses
- Ceded Reinsurance Premiums Payable
Taxes, Licenses and Fees Payable
Total Liabilities

CAPITAL AND SUPLUS

Common Stock and Paid-In Capital
Surplus
Total Policyholders’ Surplus»

Total Liabilities , Capital and Surplus

State of Michigan
County of Oakland

$ 47,132,535
13,203,759
923,167
1,373,798
168,988
182,259

$ 62,984,506

$ 5,867,201
3,504,820
913,041
262,816
41,838

$ 10,589,716

$ 85,020,970

32,626,180
$ 52,394,790

$ 62,984,506

Jules R. Quenneville being duly sworn, says: That he is the Chief Executive Officer and President of The Guarantee
Company of North Amecrica USA; that said company is a corporation duly organized, cxisting, and engaged in business
as a surety by virtut of the laws of the State of Michigan, and has duly complicd with all the requirements of the laws
of said state applicable to said company and is duly qualificd to act as surcty under such laws; that said company has
also complied with-and is duly qualificd to act as surcty under the Act of Congress of July 30, 1947, as amended (6
U.S.C. 6-13); that the foregoing is a full, true and correct statement of the financial condition of said company on the

31* day of December 2004,

Sworn to before me this 28™ day of March 2005,

ille, Chief Executive Officer and President



THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA

.

| M o
ponpNumeer:  LS10008431

KINGS ROAD, LLC

as Principal, angd The Guarantve
Company of North Amarics USA, 102 Kercheval, Grosse Pointe Fanms,
Michigan, 48236 SUhOZOd 1 6o business &t he State of
NEW YORK_ au Surely, 310 held an¢ firmly bound undo, TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, NY
HIGHLAND MILLS NY as Dbligee, in e penal sum of
SIXTT FOUR THOUSAND SEVEM HUNDRED THIRTY FIVE AND 0G103 ($64,735.00) de lowfl my 0‘ the
Unilad Stales of America, for the peyment of which end ruly (0 be made, we birwd cursetves, our
ey, execulors, adminisirators, successors and assigns, jointly and severslly, firnly by hese
Freceonts,

KNCW ALL MEN 8Y THESE PRESENTS. thel we,
275 NORTH MIDDLETOWN ROAD, PEARL RIVER, NY 10965

WHEREAS, KINGS ROAD, LLC wil make the foliowing
improvemerts P B. File #03-16, Classic Home Builders Subdivision

Kings Road 32-1-14.4

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that if the eaid
Principal shall improve, or have improved, the areas harsin dascribed and shai hold the Odliges
harmiess fram any loss, cost or damage by reason of its fallure (0 compiete said work, 1han this
wligation shad be mull end vold; Gtherwise 10 rermain in full foroe and effact.

SIGNED, sesied and aatecithis 16TH DAY OF

"—"@&(“5/[0_—‘ | : : \l?ﬁ‘%&k—

y / ) Lé’ 3 &. l/ ) v
WITNESS LY. . - s



"SURETY ACKNOWLEDGMENT. .

STATE OF NEW YORK { SS:
COUNTY OF NASSAU

On this 16™ of MAY in the year 2005, before me personally came Gary Morrissey to me known, who being by me duly sworn, did
depose and say that he resides in Chestnut Ridge, NY; that he is the attorney-in-fact of THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF
NORTH AMERICA USA the corporation described in and which executed the above instrument; that he knows the seal of said

corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of Directors of
said corporation, and that he signed his name thereto by like order.

NOTARY PUBLIC STAMP LISAC.

G?Eué‘F NEW YORK
Y PUBLIC, STA
NOTARY P 0. 01GUB102799

QUALIFIED IN NASSAU COUNTY

OMMISSION ,20.0% : g
¢ SKPRES JOARY 5 201 @\LM( L\MLU ( 9 NOTARY PUBLIC

INDIVIDUAL - PRINCIPAL

STATE OF { Ss.
COUNTY OF
On this day of , 20 ., before me, the undersigned personally came and appeared
to me personally known and known to me to be
the individual described in and who executed the
foregoing instrument and duly acknowledged to me that executed the same.
NOTARY PUBLIC STAMP
NOTARY PUBLIC
CORPORATION - PRINCIPAL
STATE OF { SS:
COUNTY OF .
On this lé‘—— day of M 4 i , 2004 _, before me came DU Lt/ pv 77 k OPJI‘-}/
to me known, who, bei%q> bkme duly swomn, did depose and say that he resides at __ (2. CA A ¥cor-A A0 B tarc Y P ol 2 P4
that he is €l 1 et of KINGS ROAD, LLC the corporation described in and which

executed the foregoing instrument as principal; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is
such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation, and that he signed his name thereto
by like order.

NOTARY PUBLIC STAMP
DONALD J. ROSS (
Notary Public, State oi New York M .

No. 3363825
Qualified in Rockland County .
Commission Expiwres June 30, 9% > * 7 NOTARY PUBLIC

PARTNERSHIP - PRINCIPAL
STATE OF { 88
COUNTY OF
On this day of . , before me personally came to
me personally known, and known to me to be a member of the firm of and

he duly acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

NOTARY PUBLIC STAMP




@  THE GUARANTEE coMi@ ' OF NORTH AMERICA USA

1000 Town Center Suite 1800
Southfield, Michigan 48075
Tel 248-281-0281

Fax 248-750-0431

POWER OF ATTORNEY T gens.com

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: That THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA, a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of Michigan, having its principal office in Southfield, Michigan, does hereby constitute and appoint

Scott R. Treiber, Anthony Buono, William G. Morrissey, Richard C. Guarini
Treiber Group

its true and lawful atiomey(s)-in-fact to execute, seal and deliver for and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds and undertakings, contracts of indemnity
and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, which are or may be allowed, required or permitted by law, statute, rule, regulation, contract or otherwise.

The execution of such instrument(s) in pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA

USA as fully and amply, to all intents and purposes, as if the same had been duly executed and acknowledged by its regularly elected officers at the principal
office.

The Power of Attorney is executed and may be certified 5o, and may be revoked, pursuant to and by authority of Article IX, Section 9.03 of the By-Laws
adopted by the Board of Directors of THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA at a meeting held on the 31* day of December,
2003. The President, or any Vice President, acting with any Secretary or Assistant Secretary, shall have power and authority:

* 1. To appoint Attorney(s)-in-fact, and to authorize them to execute on behalf of the Company, and attach the Seal of the Company thereto, bonds
and undertakings, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof; and
2.  Torevoke, at any time, any such Attorney-in-fact and revoke the authority given.

Further, this Power of Attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile pursuant to resolution of the Board of Directors of the Company adopted at a meeting duly
called and held on the 31% day of December 2003, of which the following is a true excerpt:

RESOLVED that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of Attorney or certification
thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and such
signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA has
caused this instrument to be signed and its corporate seal to be affixed by its authorized officer, this
1st day of April, 2005.

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA

STATE OF MICHIGAN Ve rl(/ {

County of Qakland

Stephen Dullard, Vice President

On this 1st day of April, 2005 before me came the individual who executed the preceding instrument, to me personally known, and being by me duly sworn,
said that he is the herein described and authorized officer of The Guarantee Company of North America USA; that the seal affixed to said instrument is the
Corporate Seal of said Company; that the Corporate Seal and his signature were duly affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said Comnpany.

Gail Trevor IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at The Guarantee
Notary Public, State of Michigan Company of North America USA offices the day and year above written.
County of Macomb .
My Commission Expires August 2, 2005 v .
Acting in Oakland County / , s o
. o P Ut -

I, Randall Musselman, Secretary of THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a

true and correct copy of a Power of Attorney executed by THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA, which is still in full force and
effect.

A
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have thereunto set my hand and attached the seal of said Company this /é *day of /H /7“)/ 20 05

Lo j b
Randall Mussefman, Secretary

Serving North America since 1872




THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA

Home Office, Southfield, Michigan
STATUTORY BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2004

ASSETS

Cash and Short-Term Investments
Marketable Securities
Premium and Agents Balances (under 90 days)
Reinsurance Receivable on paid losses
Accrued Interest and Dividends
_Other Assets
Total Admitted Assets

LIABILITIES

Reserve for Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses
Unearned Premium Reserve
Accrued Expenses
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums Payable
Taxes, Licenses and Fees Payable
Total Liabilities

CAPITAL AND SUPLUS

Common Stock and Paid-In Capital
Surplus
Total Policyholders’ Surplus

Total Liabilities , Capital and Surplus

State of Michigan
County of Oakland

$ 47,132,535
13,203,759
923,167
1,373,798
168,988
182,259

$ 62,984,506

$ 5,867,201
3,504,820
913,041
262,816
41,838

$ 10,589,716

$ 85,020,970

(32,626.180)
$ 52,394,790

$ 62,984,506

Jules R. Quenneville being duly swom, says: That he is the Chief Executive Officer and President of The Guarantce
Company of North America USA,; that said company is a corporation duly organized, existing, and engaged in business
as a surety by virtue of the laws of the State of Michigan, and has duly complied with all the requirements of the laws
of said state applicable to said company and is duly qualified to act as surety under such laws; that said company has
also complied with and is duly qualified to act as surety under the Act of Congress of July 30, 1947, as amended (6
U.S.C. 6-13); that the foregoing is a full, true and correct statement of the financial condition of said company on the

31* day of December 2004.

Sworn to before me this 28" day of March 2005.

Cyrllon. O Takel,

enneville, Chief Executive Officer and President
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)
MEMORANDUM | <

(vin fxx)

2 September 2004 (/Q«’

TO: MYRA MASON, PLANNING BOARD SECRETARY
FROM: MARK J. EDSALL, P.E., PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER

SUBJECT: CLASSIC HOME BLDRS SUBDIVISION
PLANNING BOARD AFPLICATION NO. 03-16

Our office has reviewed the cost estimates submitted for the subject application. The project

includes both private and {off-site) public improvements. Based on our review, some corrections

were necessary om the private estimate. A copy of the psblic improvement estimate and the marked

wp site estimate is attached herefo.

Based on our review, we recommend that the Public Imprevement estimate be established at
/564,735.00.m*-pmuutmnhathepuﬁngohbud.mofueditoreqﬁvmltmnm

approved in form by Phil Cretty. The inspection fee for the public improvements is $2589.

on our review, we recommend that the Private site improvement estimate be established at
$122,030.80. The inspection fee associated with this bond ameunt s $2441.

Our time printout for the project is attached.
Contact me if you have sy guestions regardiag the above.

NWE3-16-Clessout Mane 05-81-04
MIE/

’ BEGIONAL OFFICES
* S07 BROAD STREET ° MILFORD, PENNGYLVANIA 18337 * $70-206-276¢5 °*
® B0 BSROADWAY * MONTKCELLO, NEw YORR 12701 * 84%-794-3309 ¢

TOTAL P.B1
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_MC GOEY HAUSER EDSALL PC

‘ ,' " ZEN Design Consugnts, Inc.
' 2 SUMMIT COURT, SUITE 304

FISHKILL,NY 12524

(866) $07-1808 (soll froe)
(845) £96-8896 (phanc)
(845)-896-1921 (fax)

Quantity

1

1

1
740
2875

200

179
6
616
Q
48
0
1660
1000
6
2
640
50
1000
i
2000
75

84S 567 3232

Classic Home Builder's
Propose Private Road Improvements

ea $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Acre $4.425.00 $4,425.00
Acre $2,825.00 $2,825.00
cy $1.32 $976.80
cy $3.00 $8,625.00
ey $12.25 $2,450.00
If $56.00 £10,024.00
ea $400.00 $0.00
if $48.00 $29,568.00
ea $400.00 $0.00
If $42.00 $2.016.00
ca $400.00 $0.00
sy $8.00 $13,280.00
sy $6.00 $6,000.00
ea $2,500.00 $15,000.00
ca $3,500.00 $7,000.00
cy $6.00 $3,840.00
ca $2.66 $133.00
If $0.97 $970.00
Acre $1,698.00 $1,698.00
if $0.75 $1,500.00
ea £140.00 $10.500,00

T
$122,030.89

Descripti
Construction Entrance
Clear & Grub

Stump Removal

Strip, Load & Stockpile Topsoil
Cut to Subgmde

Track, Grade, Compact Fill
24" HDPE

24" Exnd Section

18" HDPE

18" End Section

18" HDPE

15" Eod Section

Roadway Subbase - B"
Double Surface Treatroent
Stormwater ~ Catch Basin
Stormwatez - Maohole
Rip-Rap

Haybale

Silt Fence

Hydroseceding

Survey, Asbuilt

Gabion Wall (3'x3'x9")

Total Price

P.83
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N Duign Consuﬁnts, Inc.
JMMIT COURYT, SUITE 304
SHKILL, NY 12524
#6) 507-1808 (soh froé)
(345) 396-38%6 (phooe)
(845)-896-1921 (fax)

MO GUEY HAUSER EDSALL PC

845 S67 3232

Clggic Home Builder's
Exisﬁng Town Road Improvements

Ouantity Unit UnitPrice  Total Price Description
v 7 ‘ea  $2,50000- $17,500.00 Catch Basins
v'44 If $48.00 -  $2,11200 18" HDPE
1 ca $400.00 ~ $400.00 18" End Section
ok 60787  if $56.00 ~  $3640000 24" HDPE
vl ea $400.00~ $400.00 24" End Section
#170 1 % $600 X $1,020.00 Rip-Rap
- 50 if $1.00 - $50.00 saw-cut asphalt
30 5y $1200 ~  $360.00 Roadway subbase - 12" thick
v30 sy $18.00 — $540.00 5" thick asphalt
- 50 €2 $2.66 - $133.00 Haybale
ssa,mﬁﬁ’ Total Price
f 6473¢
¥ 1726 "’:"gflﬁsy@“’@ = Fego

P.B2
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s AS OF: 0970272004 PAGE: 2
CHRONOLOGICAL J08 STATUS RFPORT
JOB: 87-56
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD (Chargeable to Applicant) CLIENT: NEWWIN - TOMN OF NEW WINCSOR
TASK: 3- 186
FOR NORK DONE PRIOR TO: 06/02/2004
................... DOLLARS~-~+-=ccnvccuoomonana
TASK-MG REC  --DATE-- TRAN EMPL ACT DESCRIPTION--------- RATE  HRS. TIME EXe. BILLED BALANCE
3-16 238417 02/26/04 BIL.  04-276 -994.10
99410
3-16 239646 03/03/04 TIME MIE MC TC/KEN L Qs RE:KING  99.06  0.30 2910
3-16 241349 02/16/04 TIME MIE  MC L/A COORD ARANSON 99.00 0.40 39.60
3-16 242887 03/22/04 TIME MIE  MC KINGS DR FAYO W/HK  99.00 0.30 29.70
3-16 242888 03/22/04 TIME MJE  MC COORD FAYO W/MM 99.00 0.30 29.70
3-16 234551 04/12/04 TIME M) MC NC/KROLL RV FAYO 99.00 0.40 39.60
3-16 244610 0A/14/04 TIME MIE  MC CIASSIC SUB 99.00 0.70 69.30
3-16 245646 04/20/04 TIME WMJE MC TC/FAYQ DISC SUBDIY  99.00 0.40 39.60
777.20
3-16 246401 04/28/04 BILL  04-459 -306.40
-306.90
3-16 249497 05/17/04 TIME MIE  MNC  COORD:FAYO PERCS 99,00 0.3 29.70
3-16 249500 05/18/04 TIME MJE  MC  COORD:FAYD PERCS 99.00 0.30 29.70
3-16 262033 05/19/04 TIME MM FI PERC TESTS KINGS RD  99.60 2.50  247.50
3-16 749510 05/20/04 TIME M)E MC LYTLE:2 PERCS REQD  99.00 0.30 29.70
3-16 251367 06/02/04 TIME MI MC TC/LYTLE:FAYO SUB 93.00 0.3 29.70
3-16 253311 06/02/04 TIME MM FI KINGS RD PERCS 99.60 2.00  190.00
3-16 254453 06/16/04 TINE MIJE WS CLASSIC HOMES SUR 99,00 0.30 29.70
3-16 255056 06/22/D4 TINE WMIE  MC CLASSIC HOME SUB 99.00 0.50 49.50
3-16 24760 06/23/04 TIME ME W Classic COND APPL 0.00 0.10 0.00
£43.50
3-16 255377 06/30/04 BILL  04-687 -643.50
-643.50
3-16 264316 09/01/04 TIME WE MC Rev witM 99,00 0.20 19,80
3-16 264320 09/02/04 TIME MIE MC (lassic Closcoul 9.00 0.4 33.60
3-16 264324 09/02/04 TIME B4 MC Cost Est rov 99.00 2.0 198.00
TASK TOTAL 2572.40 0.00 -9315.00 257.40
GRAND TOTAL 0.00 -2315.00 267.40

TOTAL. P.B5
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JOB: 87-56

TASK:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD (Chargeable to Applicant)

- 16

o AS OF:  09/02/2004

FOR WORK DONE PRIOR TO: 09/02/2004

TASK-NO  REC

--DATE -

TRAN  BMPL

MC GOEY HAUSER EDSALL PC

CHRONOLOGICAL 0 STATUS RCPORT

CLIENT: NEWWIN

845 S57 3232

PAGE

- TOWN CF NEW WINDSOR

P.a4

........................................................

3-16
3-16
3-16
3-1€

3-16
316
3-16

3-16
3-16

3-16
3-16
3-16
3-18
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-16
3-15
3-16

207980
208768
211609
217009

220265

222391
223212
726733

226226
228745

233852
2338
233897
2338990
233677
233708
234562
234563
735265
236902
234823
235566
7356395

236397
236394
236438
237427
237555
237657
237573
238501

03/19/03
04/02/03
05/07/03
07/07/03

08/26/03

03/18/03
09/23/03
10/29/93

10/30/03
11/26/03

01/05/04
01/05/04
01/05/04
01/06/04
01/13/04
01/16/04
01/19/04
01/19/04
01/20/04
01/20/04
01/23/04
02/06/04
02/09/04
02/03/04
02/03/04
02/09/04
02/11/04
02/19/04
02/19/04
02/19/04
02/20/04
02/23/04

TINE
TIME
TIME
TIME

TIME
TIME
TimE

TIME
TIME
TINE
TIME
1M
1M
TINE
TINE
TIME
TINE
TIkE
TN
TINE
TN
Tim
Tine
TINE
TIME
TIME
TIw
TIME
TIME

MIE
MJE
MJE
MIE

LY 8

L3

MJE
MIE
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CLASSIC 1OME BLDRS
CLASSIC HOMES N/S
FAYO SuUB

CLASSIC HOME BIDRS

BiLl.  03-1021

TC/AYILE-FAYD APP/IN
MTG ERGR & KK FAYO
CLASSIC HOMFS

03-1346
03-1486

HY
BILL

RvW KINGS DR PLN
TC/K LYILE:FAYO KING
NC/HK DITSC KIRGS DR
TC/CM DISC FAYO KING
TC/CM RE FAYD KINGS
TC/GM RE FAYD KINGS
FAYO SUB KINGS DR
DISC FAYO-KINGS W/PH
PR COMM:CLASSIC HOME
KINGS ROAD DRAIN
NC/CM:FAYO KING 31A)
CLASSIC HOMES DRAING
TCS/MB/GH KINGS OR
LTR WITFIELD/FAYQ ST
TC/F 1 AYO/KINGS DR
TC/SHAW CODRD KINGS
FAYQ/KINGS W/CROTTY
CLASSIC HOME/DRNG
TAYO W/PJH

KINGS BR SITE MIG
TC7LM KEN LYTLE
TC/LYTLE RE FAYO

95.00
95.00
4500
95.00

95.00
95.00
95.00

99.00
93.00
99.00
99 00
99.060
9.0
99.00
93.00
28.00
99.00
99.00
99.00
99.00
96.00
35.00
9900
94.00
9.00
99.00
96.00
92.00
92.00

0.40
0.40
0.40
0.50

0.30
1.80
0.40

0.40
0.40
0.30
0.30
0.3¢
0.2
0.50
0.40
0.5¢
1.50
0.30
0.50
0.30
0.40
0.4¢
0.3
€.30
1.50
0.40
1.00
0.20

0.30

.........

_________

_________



January 12, 2005 36

CORRESPONDENCE

CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION (03-16

MR. PETRO: Classic Home Builders subdivision, request
for two 90 day extensions of conditional final
approval, to the Town of New Windsor Planning Board
from Classic Home Builders, I am requesting two 90 day
extensions for 4 lot subdivision on Kings Road.
Anthony Fayo. Mark, do you see any reason we can’t do
this?

MR. EDSALL: No, I would just make the record clear
that they have conditional final approval and that part
of the conditions include paying all the fees, they
still owe inspection fees, they have to post a bond for
the private road, they have to post a bond for the
public improvements.

MR. ARGENIO: So it has to be subject to all the
original requirements? .

MR. EDSALL: Exactly, so they’re not getting anything,
all they’re doing is having the same conditions carried
along.

MR. PETRO: Motion is for two 90 day extensions.

MR. ARGENIO: Motion we do that subject to the original
requirements being applicable to the extension.

MR. SCHLESINGER: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board grant two 90 day extensions
for the Classic Home Builders subdivision. Myra, you
will make sure that these two 90 days run contiguous to
the whenever it ran out so there’s no lapse of time and
no gaining of time. Any further discussion from the
board members? If not, roll call.



January 12, 2005

ROLL CALL

MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.

SCHLESINGER
MASON
KARNAVEZOS
ARGENIO
PETRO

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE

37



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 05/25/2005 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
ESCROW

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16
NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION-~-~--~-- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
06/30/2003 CK2932 S/$600. LLC/$150. PAID 750.00
07/09/2003 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00
07/09/2003 P.B. MINUTES CHG 18.00
04/14/2004 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00
04/14/2004 P.B. MINUTES CHG 60.50
06/23/2004 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00
06/23/2004 P.B. MINUTES CHG 22.00
09/09/2004 P.B. ENGINEER FEE CHG 2572.40
05/24/2005 REC. CK. #4762 PAID 2027.90
TOTAL: 2777.90  2777.90  0.00



Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#480-2005

05/25/2005

Dickover, Donnelly, Etaldickover, D / 5-4’03—/4

Received $ 470.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 05/25/2005. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 05/25/2005 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
RECREATION
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16
NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS
--DATE- - DESCRIPTION-~-----=-~ TRANS -~AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
09/09/2004 REC FEE FOR 3 LOTS@ 1,500 CHG 4500.00
05/24/2005 REC. CK. #4763 PAID 4500.00
TOTAL: 4500.00 4500.00 0.00




PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 05/25/2005

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

4% FEE

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16
NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG

APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

- ~DATE- -

09/09/2004
09/09/2004
05/24/2005

05/24/2005

DESCRIPTION----=-=~~-

4% OF 64,735. INSPECT FEE
2% OF 122030.80 INSPECT F
REC. CK. #4764
REC. CK. #4765

PAGE: 1
TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
CHG 2589.00
CHG 2441.00
PAID 2589.00
PAID 2441.00
TOTAL: 5030.00 5030.00 0.00
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PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 05/25/2005 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
APPROVAL

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16
NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
09/09/2004 APPROVAL FEE CHG 470.00
05/24/2005 REC. CK. #4761 PAID 470.00

TOTAL: 470.00 470.00 0.00



Tc’wn of New W:’ndsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: {845) 563-4695

OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD
September 10, 2004

Classic Home Builders

308 Bull Road

Washingtonville, NY 10992

ATTN: ANTHONY FAYO

SUBJECT: SUBDIVISION FEES - P.B. #03-16

Dear Anthony:

Please find attached printouts of fees due for subject project.

Please submit payment in separate checks, payable to the Town of New
Windsor, as follows:

Check #1 — Approval Fee.........coeeiveieeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeiieeeeaen $ 470.00 v
Check #2 — Amount over eSCrow posted...........ccccevueeiiieiiennnnnnns $ 2,027.90 «~
Check #3 - Recreation fee on 3 LotS.......ccovevviiinineinieinnenenene. $ 4,500.00v"
Check #4 - Inspection fee for Public Improvements:

Based on cost estimate of $64,735.........ccccceuven.... $ 2,589.00 v
Check #5 - Inspection fee for Private Improvements:

Based on cost estimate of $122,030.80................. $2,441.00 v~

Upon receipt of these checks and ten (10) sets of plans with mylar, I will have
them stamped and signed approved.

If you have any questions in this regard, please contact my office.

Very truly yours,

Myra L. Mason, Secretary To The
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

MLM

FAXED
g -0 - 04
H77 - 3529




PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 09/10/2004 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
4% FEE

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16
NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS ~--AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
09/09/2004 4% OF 64,735. INSPECT FEE CHG 2589.00
09/09/2004 2% OF 122030.80 INSPECT F CHG 2441.00

TOTAL: 5030.00 0.00 5030.00



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 09/10/2004 PAGE: 1

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
RECREATION

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16

NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION-~--~~~~-~ TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

09/09/2004 REC FEE FOR 3 LOTSe@ 1,500 CHG 4500.00

TOTAL: 4500.00 0.00 4500.00



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 09/10/2004 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
APPROVAL

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16
NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION----~---- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

09/09/2004 APPROVAL FEE CHG 470.00

TOTAL: 470.00 0.00 470.00



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 09/10/2004 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
ESCROW

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16
NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

- -DATE- - DESCRIPTION----~----- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
06/30/2003 CK2932 S/$600. LLC/$150.  PAID 750.00
07/09/2003 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00

07/09/2003 P.B. MINUTES CHG 18.00

04/14/2004 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00

04/14/2004 P.B. MINUTES CHG 60.50

06/23/2004 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00

06/23/2004 P.B. MINUTES CHG 22.00

09/09/2004 P.B. ENGINEER FEE CHG 2572.40

TOTAL: 2777.90 750.00 2027.90



TOQN OF NEW WINDS&R

TOwWN CLERK'S OFFICE
435 UNION AVENUE
NEW WIRDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
Telephone: (845) 5634611
Fax: (845) S63-4670

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS

Date; il L} gy
Name: VPSTRTE AVIL0£RS

Address:__S1 OREST PR # 203-4

wovRE WY (095D

Phone: (_ ¥4S ) ¥/~ wy/

Representing:

Please specify:
+ Propexty location (street address or section, block and lot number)
- Department you are requesting records from
* Describe information requested as fully as possible

2 [~ 14y kwts K.

= -

Documents mgzhotbe taken from this office.
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Dickover, Donnelly, Donovan & Biagi, LLP
Attorneys and Counselors at Law

Jamecs B. Biagi 28 Bruen Place’
David A, Donovan PO lox:;"m .
Mickael H. Doanelly Gashen,
Robert J. Dickover Phone (845) 294-9447
Fax (845) 294-6553
(W Av Sorvice of Prowey)

Secavws Law B To
Almisceder Apyaiiasn_P.C , Floride, N.Y. (1915.1989)
Ludmerer & Vermo, Esqa, Warwick, N.Y.

September 8, 2004

Andrew Kricger, Esq.
219 Quassick Ave.
New Windsor, New York 12553

VIA FAX ONLY: 562-2407
RE: Town of New Windsor Planning Board w/ Classic Home Builders, LLC

Dear Mr. Krieger:
I‘vm'ne to you in your capacity as counsel for the Town of New Windsor Planning Board.

The undersigned represents Classic Home Builders, LLC in connection with their
conditionally approved four lot subdivision in the Town of New Windsor.

One of the conditions imposed in connection with the approval was the submission of a
“draft copy of the private road maintenance declaration” to the Planning Board Attomney.

Accordmmgly, I transmit herewith a proposed private road maintenance declaration for
yOur review.

Please let me know if the document is acceptable or if you will require any changes
and/or modifications.

Thank you.
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PRIVATE ROAD MAINTENANCE DECLARATION

THIS DECLARATION made this __ day of September 2004, by Classic Home
Builders, LLC a duly constituted New York Limited Liability Company having an office for the
transaction of business at 308 Bull Road, Washingtonville, New York 10992 recites as follows:

WHEREAS, Classic Home Builders, LLC presently owns certain real property in the
Town of New Windsor, New York known and designated on the Town of New Windsor Tax
Map as Section 32, Block 1, Lot 14.4 which property is further depicted on a certain subdivision
map prepared by Zen Design Consultants, [nc, dated | ] and last revised
[____ 1and filed in the Office of the Orange County Clerk on | JasMap#[ ___];and

WHEREAS, there is, and will be, a private road, servicing said subdivision substantially
as shown and set forth on said Map and which private road is more particularly described in
Schedule “A™ annexed hereto; and

| WHEREAS, it is and will be in the best interests of all preseat and future owners of said
named lots to bave an understanding and agreement to maintain said private road and to set forth
the distribution of expenses and costs for the maintenance, improvements and repairs of the
same, and

WHEREAS.&w&obligaﬁons;ndburdensmiuwndedwmmmchndudwin be
assumed and carried by the owner or owners of said lots, and their successors in interest;

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF MUTUAL COVENANTS AND
PROMISES CONTAINED HEREIN, IT IS HEREBY DECLARED AS FOLLOWS:

FIRST: Thewcordownu(s)ofsaidlotsasdeﬁnedheremshanmfatothis

Agreement in any Deed conveying title to any of said lots, and shall causc subsequent and future
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purchasers and owners thereof to assume the obligations and burdens set forth, upon acceptance
of title to any of said lots.

SECOND:  The record owner(s) of said lots shall meet or be heard at least once every
year to determine what maintenance or improvements or repairs shall be performed upon said
road for the coming year, (including snow removal, surfacing, paving, graveling, widening,
clearing, filling in holes, and any other item of work necessary for the safe and convenient use of
said road by the owners of said lots), and the manner and method of performing the same, or of
having the same performed by others and pa.yiﬁg for the same, including the naming of one of
said lot owners as “spokesperson™ for all.

THIRD: All decisions relating to the maintenance or improvements or repairs of
said road as set forth in paragraph SECOND shall be made by a majority vote of the owners of
said lots The lot owner(s) shall be entitled (o one (1) vote for every lot owned. Each lot owner
shall be responsible for the proportion of expense and cost for such maintenance, improvement,
or repair that his/her/their vote bears to the total votes eligible to be cast.

FOURTH: The “spokesperson” for said lot owners shall gather the bills, invoices, or
other accounts for the expenses and costs of any such maintenance, improvement, or repair of
said road, and shall immediately notify the other remaining lot owners of the same and
his/her/their proportionate share of said expenses and costs. Within fiftcen (15) days of such
notification; each lot owner shall deliver an appropriaic check to the “spokesperson” representing
his/her/their proportionate share of said expenses and costs, and the “spokesperson” shall then
and there immediately forward said sums to pay the bills for said expenses and costs. In the
event one of the said lot owners fails to deliver his/her/their check as set forth above, then the

“spokesperson” shall be authorized:
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(@) o forward that portion of said bill or inveice that has been delivered to
him for payment to the person or persons performing any such work on the road, together with a
staternent setting forth the proportionate share thereof that remains unpaid and the pame and
address of the lot owner who has failed to pay his/her/their share, or

()  to collect from one or more other lot owners that portion of said bill or
invoice that remains unpaid, and then to forward same to the person or persons performing any
such work on the road, the monies for full payment of the same.
Each said lot owner understands and consents and agrees that in the event that any lot owner fails
to pay his/her/their proportionate share as set forth above, then either the person or persons
performing the said work upon the road, or the one or more other lot owners who have paid an
increased share of said expenses and costs, shall be entitled to recover from the lot owner who
fails to pay his/her/their proportionate share, the monies due and owing therefore, and the same
shall subject the real property of said lot owner who fails to pay his/her/their proportionate share,
to a lien in the amount of the sum due and owing therefore, together with any statutory interest
and reasonable costs, therefore.

FIFTH: Upon taking title by the delivery of a Deed to any lots as defined herein,

any present or subsequent or future purchaser or owner thereof shall have a perpetual easement to
usc the said private road for ingress and egress, to and from, [insert name of public road), and
his/her/their lot, and shall also become immediately liable for his/her/proportionate share of the
obligations and burdens set forth herein, all consistent with this Agreement.

SIXTH: This Agreement shall be recorded, and shall be deemed a covenant

running with the lands affected hereby, and shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be binding
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upon, all of the parties hereto, and their heirs, distributees, personal representatives, and
successors in interest.

Dated:




. .MAI.N_QEEIEE

33 AIRPORT CENTER DRIVE
SuIlTE 202
NeEw WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12853

PC
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL (845) 567-3100
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. FAX: (845) 567-3232

E-MAIL: MHENY@MHEPC.COM
RICHARD D. MCGOEY, P.E. siva Pa)
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. wva n2)
MARK .J. EDSALL, P.E. oo, Ns & Pa)
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. mvara)

WRITER’S E-MAIL ADDRESS:
MIE@MHEFRC.COM

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS (WITFIELD) MINOR SUBDIVISION AND
LOT LINE CHANGE (WITH LANDS OF FOX HILL ASSOCIATES)

PROJECT LOCATION: KINGS ROAD
SECTION 32 - BLOCK 1 ~ LOT 14.4

PROJECT NUMBER:  03-16

DATE: 23 JUNE 2004

DESCRIPTION: THE PROJECT INVOLVES THE SUBDIVISION OF A 17.8 +/- ACRE
PARCEL INTO FOUR (4) SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS,
WITH A PRIVATE ROAD. THE APPLICATION WAS PREVIOUSLY
REVIEWED AT THE 9 JULY 2003 AND 14 APRIL 2004 PLANNING
BOARD MEETINGS.

1. The property is located in the R-1 zoning district of the Town. The “required” values on the
bulk table are correct. As a final correction to the bulk table, an asterisk should be added to the
“lot width” listing on the table to correspond to the asterisk note at the bottom of the table.

2. As previously noted, the application also includes a lot line change. The applicant should be
aware that a new combination deed will be required to insure that the land being conveyed to
Fox Hill is merged into their existing lot.

3. I have reviewed the resubmitted plans and have the following initial comments:

¢ The sanitary system designs are based on soils data per testing by applicant’s engineer
with testing witnessed by our office. Sanitary designs are currently under final review.

e The plans now provide a complete off-site stormwater system to address the concems of
the Highway Superintendent. The plans provide piping and catch basins which have
been coordinated with the ADC Windsor Inc subdivision (application 01-45), which is
also a current application before the Board. It is my opinion that the layout is acceptable.
Following this meeting, I will coordinate a final approval of the system with the
Highway Superintendent.

REGIONAL OFFICES
¢ 507 BROAD STREET * MILFORD, PENNSYLVANIA 18337 * 570-296-2765 *
* 540 BROADWAY ° MONTICELLO, NEW YORK 12701 °* 845-794-3399 ¢


mailto:mheny@mhepc.com
e-ma.il

4 The Planning Board may wish to make a determination regarding the type action this project
should be classified under SEQRA, and make a determination regarding environmental
significance.

5. The applicant will be required to submit a Private Road Completion Bond per the requirements

of Section A60-10(A)X8) of the Town Street Specifications. Prior to posting the bond, a cost
estimate should be submitted for review and approval.

6. The applicant should submit a draft copy of the Private Road Maintenance Declaration, in
recordable form, to the Planning Board Attorney for review.

7. The applicant should be directed to submit the Public Improvement Bond Estimate to the Town
for review, and subsequent approval of the Town Board.

8. As per the 911 Policy of the Town, this project will require the assignment of a street name and
911 address numbering at the Preliminary approval stage of the subdivision review.

Respectfully Submitted,

NW03-16-23June04.doc



TOWY OF NEW WINDSO®
TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12555

Telephone: (845) 563-4611
:  Fax:(845) 5634670 -

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS

Date: lO\Qq\OU\

Name: \ﬂ)f/“\’h @\ (.X-K\

Addres. 1O Lakeside DY

MNevo Waadsor (WM S5

Phone: ( 0 ) L\C\(a 8\5%

Representing: sel &

Please specify:
. hwertylocaﬂon(sueetaddrmorsecﬁon,blockondlotnmba)
+ Department you are requesting records from
+ Describe information requested as fully as possible

Massc Wome Bl — Fees Doa

Documents may not be taken from this office.



’OWN OF NEW WINDSOQ

MINOR SUBDIVISION FEE SCHEDULE

APPLICATION FEE: ‘ $ 75.00
ESCROW:
RESIDENTIAL:
LOTS @ $200.00 EACH LOT (FIRST FOUR LOTS) $
LOTS @ $100.00 EACH LOT OVER FOUR LOTS
COMMERCIAL:
_____LOTS @ $500.00 EACH LOT (FIRST FOUR LOTS) $
LOTS @ $200.00 EACH LOT OVER FOUR LOTS $
TOTAL ESCROW DUE: $ _
APPROVAL FEES:
PRE-PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL $  100.00
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL $_ 150.00
FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FEE ($100.00 + $5.00/LOT) $ 12.0.00
FINAL PLAT SECTION FEE $_ 100.00
TOTAL APPROVAL FEES: $_H470.00_
RECREATION FEES:
3 LOTS @$1,500.00/LOT $.4 500 .00
TO BE DEDUCTED FROM ESCROW: ESCROW POSTED: $

P.B. ENGINEER FEE
P.B. ATTY. FEE
MINUTES OF MEETING
OTHER

& &8 &5 P S

TOTAL DEDUCTION:
REFUND:
AMOUNT DUE:  §

&5

PERFORMANCE BOND AMOUNT $

INSPECTION FEE:
2% PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS
4% PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

o5 &



June 23, 2004 39

CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION (03-16)

Mr. Ken Lytle appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. PETRO: Proposed 4 lot residential subdivision.
Project involves subdivision of 17.8 acre parcel into 4
single family residential lots on a private road.
Application previously reviewed at the 9 July, 2003, 14
April, 2004 planning board meetings, R-1 zone required
values of the bulk table are correct, final correction
of the bulk table, asterisk should be added to the lot
width previously noted also includes lot line change
should be aware that the new combination deed would be
required to ensure that the land being conveyed to Fox
Hill is merging into the existing lot, Andy, you’'re
going to have to let me know when that’s fine so I can
sign the plan and/or Mr. Schlesinger. Okay? '

MR. KRIEGER: Yes.

MR. PETRO: -I have reviewed the pPlans and filed the
initial comments.

MR. KRIEGER: As far as the applicant is concerned that
means you have to send me the deed.

MR. PETRO: When did we have the public hearing last
time?

MR. LYTLE: Yes.
MS. MASON: It was April 1l4th.

MR. PETRO: Do you want to say anything, I mean, or you
want me to do it?

MR. LYTLE: You’re doing a fine job. We did the
combined percs and deeps, everything went fine. We
actually made modifications to the drainage which he
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asked for. Basically that’s all the comnents.

MR. PETRO: We do have highway approval on 6/23/2004,
the plan seems to meet all the requirements that the
highway department requested. I am awaiting a final
review from Mark Edsall, the Town engineer, I guess he
wanted to check a couple pipes. ‘

MR. LYTLE: That’s correct.

MR. PETRO: What we’ll do is as we move along, we’ll
make that a condition, condition of final approval taat
he get a sign-off from the highway department, fire was
approved on 6/18/2004. Planning board may wish to make
a determination regarding type of action. I’11
entertain a motion for negative dec.

MR. ARGENIO: I’11 make that motion.
MR. SCHLESINGER: Second it.

MR. PETRO: -Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board declare negative dec for the
Classic Home Builders subdivision on Kings Road. Any
further discussion from the board members? If not,
roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. SCHLESINGER AYE
MR. GALLAGHER AYE
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE"
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: Applicant required to submit a private road
completion bond per the requirements of the Town Street
Specifications. The applicant should submit a draft
copy of the private road maintenance declaration in
recordable form to the planning board attorney for
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review. Add that to your 1list, Andy.

MR. KRIEGER: Okay.

MR. PETRO: Applicant should be directed to submit
public improvement bond estimate to the Town for review
and subsequent approval for the Town Board. You know
what that’s all about? As per the 911 policy of the
Town, this project requires the assignment of a street
name and 911 address numbering.

MR. BABCOCK: Must have been done.

MR. PETRO: So let’s take that off. And final subject
to will be what I already said, I’m not going to repeat
them, so make sure you have everything, I just said
complete, which will be that the highway superintendent
signs off, even though we have an approval here on
6/23/2004, he does have other notes, so it has to be
signed with those notes, I called him and it’s just a
couple of pipes sizings. Okay?

MR. LYTLE: Yes.

MR. PETRO: Any comment from any of the beocard members?
If not, entertain a motion for final approval.

MR. ARGENIO: Motion for final approval subject to the
comments that the Chairman just read into the minutes.

MR. SCHLESINGER: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the
Classic Home Builders minor subdivision and lot 1line
change on Kings Road. Any further comment? That’s
with the subject-to’s that I have already said. Any
further comments from anybody?

ROLL CALL
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MR.
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PETRO
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_ RESULTS OF P.B. MEETING OF: gltt‘a& 4 3 2004 |
PROJEW:_(%@@_M_MA - pB.# 03-/b ’

LEAD AGENCY: " NEGATIVE DEC:
AUTHORIZE COORD. LETTER: Y N M)A s & VOTE: A5 NO
CARRIED: Y_ o N

TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Y - N

M)__S)___VOTE:A__N

S e

CARRIED: Y N
PUBLIC HEARING: WAIVED:_______ CLOSED:
- M) S) VOTE: A__N  SCHEDULEPH..Y N

SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y. :
SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: Y. o » -

REFER TOZBA.: M)____S) Vaé:‘A N

RETURNTO WORK SHOP: Y__N__

APPROVAL: o
wAh 55 VOTE:AZ N APPROVED: &

NEED NEW PLANS: Y N

— st

CONDITIONS - NOTES: L .




AS OF: 06/23/2004

PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16
NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

REV1

REV1

REV1

REV1

REV1

REV1

REV1

REV1

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

DATE-SENT

06/18/2004

06/18/2004

06/07/2004

03/29/2004
03/29/2004
03/29/2004
03/29/2004
03/29/2004

06/30/2003

06/30/2003
06/30/2003
06/30/2003

06/30/2003

AGENCY - -~ -mmmmmmmmmmmmmm oo DATE-RECD RESPONSE- - -~~~ -~ -

MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 06/23/2004 APPROVED
THE PLAN SEEMS TO MEET ALL THE REQUIREMENTS THAT THE HIGHWAY
DEPT REQUESTED. I AM AWAITING A FINAL REVIEW FROM MARK
EDSALL, TOWN ENGINEER

MUNICIPAL FIRE 06/18/2004 APPROVED
E 911 COORDINATOR 06/11/2004 APPROVED

SENT NUMBERED PLAN TO APPLICANT TO INCLUDE NUMBERS
MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 04/12/2004 UNDER REVIEW
MUNICIPAL WATER /)
MUNICIPAL SEWER / /
MUNICIPAL FIRE / /
NYSDOT /7
MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 03/16/2003 DISAPPROVED
. DRAINAGE PLAN UNACCEPTABLE - ROAD SPEC IS INCOMPLETE
MUNICIPAL WATER 03/29/2004 SUPERSEDED BY REV1
MUNICIPAL SEWER 03/29/2004 SUPERSEDED BY REV1
MUNICIPAL FIRE 07/01/2003 APPROVED

NYSDOT 03/29/2004 SUPERSEDED BY REV1



PLANNING
TOWN OF NEW

AS OF: 06/23/2004

STAGE:

BOARD
WINDSOR
PAGE: 1

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16

NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

--DATE- -

04/14/2004

07/09/2003

05/07/2003

04/02/2003

03/19/2003

MEETING-PURPOSE-~-=-mccmeme =

P.B. APPEARANCE- PUBLIC HEAR
CLEAN UP DEBRIS AT 93

P.B. APPEARANCE
. NEED HIGHWAY APPROVAL
SCHEDULE PH
WORK SHOP APPEARANCE
WORK SHOP APPEARANCE

WORK SHOP APPEARANCE

STATUS [Open, Withd
0 [Disap, Appr

SUBDIVISION & LIL CHG

ACTION-TAKEN-~------

NEED D.O.H. & HWY
KINGS DRIVE - CLOSED PUBLIC HEARING

LA:SCH PH

- CORRECT PLAN & MARK'’S COMMENTS THEN
SUBMIT

RETURN TO WS

RETURN TO WS



AS OF: 06/23/2004

PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PAGE: 1

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD SEQRA ACTIONS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16

NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

DATE-SENT

06/30/2003
06/30/2003
06/30/2003
06/30/2003
06/30/2003
06/30/2003
06/30/2003
06/30/2003

06/30/2003

ACTION---=--==-c-—mcmmmm e m oo
EAF SUBMITTED

CIRCULATE TO INVOLVED AGENCIES
LEAD AGENCY DECLARED
DECLARATION (POS/NEG)

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING
PUBLIC HEARING HELD

WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING

PRELIMINARY APPROVAL

DATE-RECD RESPONSE---~------~--

06/30/2003 WITH APPLIC

/7
07/09/2003 TOOK LA
/7

07/09/2003 SCHED PH
04/14/2004 CLOSED PH
/7
/7
/!



"own of New Wﬁldsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4693

OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD

June 11, 2004

Zen Design Consultants, Inc.
2 Summit Court - Suite 304
Fishkill, NY 12524

SUBJECT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS - P.B. #03-16 v~

Dear Sir:

Please find enclosed a copy of your subdivision plan as reviewed by the E911 Coordinator. As
you will note, the address numbers and street name(s) have been added to the plan.

Please add this information to the plan so they appear on the final submittal for signature and
approval.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter and if you have any questions, please contact our
office.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

MLM

Cc:  John McDonald, E911 Coordinator



April 14, 2004 4

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

CLASSTC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & ILOT LINE CHANGE
(03-16)

Mr. Kenneth Lytle and Mr. Anthony Fayo appeared before
the board for this proposal.

MR. PETRO: Proposed 4 lot residential subdivision and
lot line change. This project involves subdivision of
17.8 acre parcel into a single family residential lots
with a private road. The application was previously
reviewed at the 9 July, 2000 planning board meeting.
Obviously, we’re here for a public hearing. Property
is in an R-1 zone, required bulk table is correct. As
a final correction to the bulk table, an asterisk
should be added to the lot width listing on the table
to correspond to the asterisk note at the bottom of the
table. This application includes lot line change,
applicant should be aware that new combination deed
will be required to assure that the land being conveyed
to Fox Hill is merged into their existing lot. The
application shows that the wells and septic systems are
as per plan dated 3/10/02 as the applicant’s engineer
field verified the location of the adjoining well to
ensure proper separation.

MR. LYTLE: Yes.

MR. PETRO: How do you follow up on that? He’s saying
vyes, not that I disbelieve you.

MR. EDSALL: The record is clear, they can also add in
instead of saying per the plan they can say field
verified.

MR. PETRO: Plan now includes sanitary disposal
systems, the systems are proposed shale or absorption
trench systems sent to the Orange County Department of
Health for review. Has it gone there?
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MR. LYTLE: No, it has not.

MR. PETRO: Going to have to be sent there and approval
following the public hearing, preliminary approval so
once we have the preliminary, we can send it on. 1Is
that correct? ‘

MR. EDSALL: It will have to based on the information
on the plan.

MR. PETRO: The plan has provided for an off-site storm
water system to address the concerns of the highway
superintendent. What do we have from him now? Highway
is under review, okay, it did go from disapproved to
under review so you’re moving along. The plans provide
piping and catch basins, this is what he’s looking at,
right, installation conflicts with the plans for the
ADC Windsor, Inc. subdivision application which is also
a current application before the board. This will need
to be coordinated by the applicant. Evidently, we have
another application and the two are not coinciding
evidently, right, Mark?

MR. EDSALL: Correct.

MR. PETRO: So I’'m just going to outline that I don’t
want to get into it now, get together with your
engineer, get together with Mr. Kroll and work it out.

MR. LYTLE: Okay.

MR. PETRO: We’re not going to sit here and design the
drainage off-site, until I see that it’s approved, we
can’‘t go further. Do you want to make any presentation
or anything or we can just go right to the public
hearing, basically, I said it all, right?

MR. LYTLE: Yes.
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MR. PETRO: On the 29th day of March, 2004, 13
addressed envelopes containing the public notice were
mailed out. If someone is here and would like to speak
for or against the application, please be recognized by
the Chair, come forward, state your concerns. Is there
anyone here who’d like to speak? Yes, sir?

MR. DOULAN: Is it possible to ask what the style of
the homes would be?

MR. PETRO: Why don’t you come up here, please, I think
we have a sign-in sheet somewhere and we also need your
name and your address. Want to repeat your question?

MR. DOULAN: Pete Doulan, 67 Kings Drive, Rock Tavern,
New York. And my question simply is I’m just curious
of the style of the homes?

MR. FAYO: Colonials, prcbably going to run between 38
to 4,800 sqguare feet.

MR. DOULAN: And it, will it be locked in for just like
the four homes, not going to go any further than that?

MR. FAYO: ©No, that’s it.

MR. PETRO: Only what we’re approving, just the four
homes.

MR. DOULAN: I was just curious of the style of the
homes that would be going up. I have nothing against
it, I think it’s going to be great. There’s no idea of
how long this type of project takes?

MR. PETRO: This is a minor subdivision and it’s not
going to be here long, once they get really together
with the highway superintendent, we’re going to hear
back from Orange County Board of Health with the
separation of the wells and the septic designs, I would
say within months, in other words, this is not a two or



April 14, 2004 7

three years project, they could be built by the end of
the summer, I would say, yes, and that’s only an
opinion.

MR. DOULAN: That was my question. I’m down here so
septic is a big thing. Thank you so much. Thank you,
sir.

MR. PETRO: What’s the price of the house, $300,000
plus?

MR. FAYO: I think more like 5.
MR. ARGENIO: It’s a nice area out that way.

MR. MARCADO: Carlos Marcado. My question is what are
they going to do with the drainage situation over there
because that area is generally a wet area, so with the
construction that’s going on there, I want to know
where the drainage is going to go because your driveway
to go into there is right between my lot and my
neighbor’s house, so once you’re going to do
construction, I don’t know where the water’s going to
go. I don’t want that coming into my property.

MR. PETRO: Show us on the map where you live.

MR. MARCADO: I live at 87 Kings Road, my house is
about right here.

MR. PETRO: Which way is the topo going?
MR. LYTLE: Down this way.

MR. PETRO: So you’re saying naturally flowing away
from his home?

MR. LYTLE: That'’s correct, whereas we’re going to
catch all the water coming down, there will be drains,
all the water coming down the hill will run into a
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pond, do what we have to do drying out our back yard
running it down the street and all the way down to the
swamp.

MR. MARCADO: This whole area as it is is wet.

MR. PETRO: Well, you know, if you do a site visit with
them and go see when they’re working there you may be
able to take, the pond is basically in your back yard,
actually run off some of your gutter drains or
something into the pond and get it off your property,
that’s between you and the builder, but it looks like
it’s in a perfect spot to do that. If you look at the
topo lines, it’s actually running not into your
property from this property it’s going to actually just
go to the right there. But I would suggest to you that
you get in touch with them when you see them over
there, I’'m sure you wouldn’t mind building a small dry
ditch over to the pond?

MR. FAYO: That’s not a problem.
MR. PETRO: Anything else?

MS. NEGERI (PHONETIC): Catherine Negeri. I’m also
concerned about the drainage problen.

MR. PETRO: Show us where you are.
MS. NEGERI: We'’re right over here.

MR. PETRO: Now she’s in the flow basically as far as
the topo lines, what’s going on?

MS. NEGERI: We’re having a huge problem right now with
the drainage, the kids can’t play in the back yard
because there’s so much water there, we had a terrible
problem since we moved in with ice and water running
off the driveway and eroding the property as well, a
lot of trouble near our mailbox and water runoff in the
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back yard, side, front and all over the place. I’m
quite concerned about the property being able to handle
four more houses.

MR. PETRO: Okay. What’s there, a ten foot cut here?
MR. LYTLE: I believe so, yes.

MR. FAYO: Our intention is we will catch all the water
that’s heading to the house and the drainage.

MR. PETRO: Into your retention pond. Show it to her.
MR. FAYO: Yes.

MR. LYTLE: This is the natural slope of the land going
towards your house, this is going to catch any water
going towards your house, taking it down the road and
into this pond and there’s piping underground out and
down the road.

MR. PETRO: You know how it works? It catches water at
a fast rate like a big bowl in the property and all the
water will go into the bowl and major rainstorm let’s
the water out slowly downstream in the wetlands which
is down from you. Is that correct?

MR. LYTLE: Yes.

MR. PETRO: Instead of overrunning your property, it
will go into the pond first and then be let out at a
certain rate.

MS. NEGERI: I want to know where the entrance to the
private road is going to be, doesn’t seem like there’s
adequate room for a private road for that between my
house.

MR. LYTLE: There’s a stone wall that’s currently
there, it’s going to start 25 feet from there towards
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your house.
MS. NEGERI: How wide is the road going to be?

MR. LYTLE: The right-of-way is 50 feet and the road is
18. ’

MS. NEGERI: And when the construction does start, I'm
a little concerned about cleanup and construction.
debris and machinery as well because we moved in in
December, 2002 and we still have construction debris in
the back yard sitting there. How long is that stuff
going to be around? I don’t want to look out my window
and see that.

MR. PETRO: Normally, it shouldn’t be, building
department and fire department, when they do their jobs
properly in 99.9 percent of the time they have to do
that before the C.0.s are issued.

MS. NEGERI: I guess they didn’t do their jobs the
right way because I still have it.

MR. PETRO: I said 99.9.

MS. NEGERI: They still have stuff that’s still waiting
to be moved from when I moved in, what’s the guarantee
that’s not going to be around three years later behind
me?

MR. PETRO: Construction debris?

MS. NEGERI: Whatever is cleared from the land, stumps,
wood, you know, whatever was there.

MR. PETRO: Who built the house?
MR. FAYO: I daid.

MR. PETRO: Anthony, clean the back of the lady’s
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house, it will take five minutes.

MR. FAYO: We’ll make it all disappear.

MR. PETRO: Call Myra, tell her that it’s not cleaned
up and the C.0.s will take a long time to find their
way over there. How’s that sound?

MS. NEGERI: Sounds good.

MR. FAYO: I know we talked about it before.

MR. PETRO: That problem’s solved real quick. Nice to
find both people in the same spot. Anything else?

MS. NEGERI: That’s it, thank you.

MR. PETRO: Anybody else? Motion to close the public
hearing.

MR. ARGENIO: So moved.
MR. LANDER: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board close the public hearing for
the Classic Home Builders minor subdivision and 1lot
line change on Kings Road. Any further discussion from
the board members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. LANDER AYE
MR. MASON AYE
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: At this time, I’11 reopen it back up to the
board for any further input. Mark, do you have
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anything else you want to talk about tonight?
MR. EDSALL: No, you’ve covered the comments.

MR. SCHLESINGER: I have a question. Shallow
absorption trench system, is that designed for any one
particular reason?

MR. LYTLE: Soil, based on the soil conditions we
found.

MR. SCHLESINGER: What were those?

MR. LYTLE: On the fourth page I believe it’s hazardous
conditions, we had some heavy soils, more of a clay-ish
type soil, actually had some water.

MR. SCHLESINGER: So this is a septic system that’s
designed for the type of conditions you have?

MR. LYTLE: Yes and we have curtain drains to continue
drying out the so0il in that area.

MR. PETRO: 1It’s going to Orange County Board of Health
to review, is that correct, Mark?

MR. EDSALL: Not because of the four homes. The cocde
requires for shallow absorption trench systems that you
have 24 inches between the bottom of trenches and the
impermeable area, ground water, bedrock and that does
not exist based on the information in the plans. We
pointed that out in January and rather than I would
assume go with an alternative type system, they have
been, they have continued with the shallow trench
system. The fact that it doesn’t meet the state
standards means we have to refer it to the health
department for them to get a waiver or change the
design.

MR. PETRO: I would suggest this and nobody has to tell
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you because I’'m sure you have been down this road
before, make sure you build them properly, make sure
they work, if not, it’s going to be a nightmare for
you, the people who live there and for the Town, we
already have another spot in town where it’s been a
real problem, people have been here a couple times and
it just doesn’t work.

MR. ARGENIO: Same general area of the Town.

MR. PETRO: And it doesn’t work, I don’t care what the
specs say.

MR. ARGENIO: Do it right.

MR. PETRO: I’m not saying you wouldn’t do it right but
I'm saying definitely put a little more effort into
that building when you’re building at least four homes.

MR. LYTLE: We’re able to meet with Mark’s people who
normally witness these things, assume they met the code
at that time would that be acceptable?

MR. EDSALL: I don’t know why we would want to witness
something we have nc jurisdiction to review.

MR. LYTLE: Wouldn’t be up to you to have your joint
site inspection for a normal septic under 4 lots?

MR. EDSALL: It would be if the system as you subnmit it
met the state health department standards and we had
jurisdiction but-once the system does not comply with
the requirements and the state health department’s
publications, we have no jurisdiction, you have to go
to the health department to get the waivers because we
can’t grant them.

MR. LANDER: Change the design instead of going to the
County.
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MR. EDSALL: Well, you can’t change the ground water,
that’s the problem, in other words, if they changed to
an alternative system and make it a raised bed that’s
an alternative system that has to go to the County so
the only way to make this so we have authorization is
to change the ground water.

MR. LYTLE: We installsd a curtain drain, it would be
working after it’s fully installed.

MR. EDSALL: If you have a way of taking the condition
and relieving it, then we can look at it.

MR. PETRO: Thank you.
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33 Airport Center Drive

Suite 202

New Windsor, New York 12553

]
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL (845) 567-3100

fax: (845) 567-3232
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. : com
RICHARD D. McGOKEY, P.E. (wara)
WILLIAM 3. HAUSER, P.E. (vr a10) Wiiter's e-mall address:
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. (N, & ) mje@miepc.com

JAMES M, FARR, P.E. (Nram)

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS (WITFIELD) MINOR SUBDIVISION AND

LOT LINE CHANGE (WITH LANDS OF FOX HILL ASSOCIATES)

PROJECT LOCATION: KINGS ROAD

SECTION 32 -BLOCK 1 -LOT 14.4

PROJECT NUMBER: 03-16

DATE:

14 APRIL 2004

DESCRIPTION: THE PROJECT INVOLVES THE SUBDIVISION OF A 17.8 +/- ACRE

PARCEL INTO FOUR (4) SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS,
WITH A PRIVATE ROAD. THE APPLICATION WAS PREVIOUSLY
REVIEWED AT THE 9 JULY 2003 PLANNING BOARD MEETING. THE
APPLICATION IS BEFORE THE BOARD FOR A PUBLIC HEARING AT
THIS MEETING.

The property is located in the R-1 zoning district of the Town. The “required” values on the
bulk table are correct. As a final correction to the bulk table, an asterisk should be added to the
“lot width” listing on the table to correspond to the asterisk note at the bottom of the table.

As previously noted, the application also includes a lot line change. The applicant should be
aware that a new combination deed will be required to insure that the land being conveyed to
Fox Hill is merged into their existing lot.

I have reviewed the resubmitted plans and have the following initial comments:

o The plans note that existing wells and septic systems are as per plan dated 3/10/02. Has
the applicant’s engineer field verified the location of the adjoining well to insure proper
separation?

REGIONAL OFFICES
» 507 Broad Street « Miford, Pernsylvania 18337 « 570-296-2765 »
o 540 Broadway « Monticello, New York 12701 « 845-794-3399
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The plans now include sanitary disposal system designs. The systems proposed are
“shallow absorption trench systems”, as defined in the NYSDOH Design Handbook.
The State guidelines require a minimum of 24” of separation between the bottom of
disposal trenches and “boundary conditions” (ie. Bedrock, groundwater, impermeable
strata). The soils data does not indicate that this is present, with the logs indicating
groundwater intrusion at levels from 6” to 18”. As such, this plan should be sent to the
Orange County Department of Health for review and approval following the Public
Hearing and preliminary approval.

The plan have provided for an off-site stormwater system to address the concerns of the
Highway Superintendent. The plans provide piping and catch basins on the south side of
Kings Road. The installation conflicts with the plans for the ADC Windsor Inc
subdivision (application 01-45), which is also a current application before the Board.
This will need to be coordinated by the applicant.

4. I am not aware of an approval from the Highway Superintendent. An approval should be gained
by the applicant as soon as possible, to confirm acceptability of the plan/design as currently
submitted.

5. If additional concerns are noted during the Public Hearing, I will be pleased to review same, as
deemed appropriate by the Planning Board.

Respectfully Sybmitted,

MIE /st
NWO03-16-14Apr04.doc
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PLANNING BOARD: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Subdivision for:
CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS P. B. #03-16
Applicant AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 29TH day of MARCH, 2004, I compared the 13 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
site plan/subdivision/special permit/lot line change approval and I find that the
addresses are identical to the list received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S.
Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this %44/ % )/ 777, D

e .
_/é__dayof M ,20 04

Myra L. Mason, Secretary

JENNIFER MEAD
Notary Public, State Ot New York
Noo.doll‘MoESO5%024
Qualifi range County
Commission Expires 10/30/ Z26




LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the PLANNING BOARD of the TOWN OF
NEW WINDSOR, County of Orange, State of New York will hold a PUBLIC
HEARING at Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York on

APRIL 14, 2004 at 7:30 P.M. on the approval of the proposed Subdivision for

CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS (03-16)

Located at KINGS ROAD (Tax Map #Section 32, Block 1, Lot 14.4) . Map of

the proposed project is on file and may be inspected at the Planning Board

Office, Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, NY prior to the Public

Hearing.

Date: MARCH 22, 2004

By Order of

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

James R. Petro, Jr., Chairman
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?own of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 125653
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-4693

Assessors Office

March 17, 2004

Classic Home Builders, LLC
ATT: Anthony Fayo

308 Bull Road
Washingtonville, NY 10992
Re:  32-1-14.4 / PB#03-16

Dear Mr. Fayo,

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are abutting and across the street
from the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $ 35.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $10.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

é Apele é&l%/@

J. Todd Wiley
Sole Assessor

JTW/tmp
Attachments
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32-1-13 .

Ostner, Richard & Linda
66 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

32-1-14.2

Doolan, Peter J & Diane M
67 Kings Road

Rock Tavem, NY 12575

32-1-18.1

Finnegan, Jean M

26 Richman Avenue
Newburgh, NY 12550

32-1-20.1

Miles Family Trust

Miles, Frederick & Margaret
77 Kings Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

George J Meyers, Supervisor
Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

James Petro, Chairman
Planning Board

555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

Mark J Edsall, P.E. / McGoey & Hauser

Consulting Engineers, P.C.

33 Airport Center Drive / Suite 202

New Windsor, NY 12553

32-1-14.1 .

Flannery, John R & Linda G
61 Kings Road
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

32-1-14.3

Liggieri, Maurizio S & Catherine M
93 Kings Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

32-1-19

Mercado, Carlos A & Zoraida
87 Kings Road

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

54-1-2.2

ADC Windsor, Inc.

1995 Broadway — Suite 1200
NY, NY 10023

Deborah Green, Town Clerk
Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

Andrew Krieger, Esq.
219 Quassaick Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

DATE: 03-16-2004

APPLICANT NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS, LLC.

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# P.B. # 03-16

ANTHONY FAYO
308 BULL ROAD
WASHINGTONVILLE, NY_10992
TELEPHONE: 497-3529
TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 32 LOT _14.4
SEC. LOT
SEC. LOT
PROPERTY LOCATION: KINGS ROAD
NEW WINDSOR, NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: XXX

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION:

(ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET
SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:

(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500’

OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)
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. ‘dMN OFFICE

33 Airport Center Drive
Suite 202
New Windsor, New York 12553
PC
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL (845) 567-3100
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. fax: (845) S67-3232

e-mail: mheny@mbhepc.com
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. (Nv&PA)
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. (nvsany Wiriter's eynail address:
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. (v, s Pa) mje@mhepc.com
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. (Nv&Pa)

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS (WITFIELD) MINOR SUBDIVISION AND
LOT LINE CHANGE (WITH LANDS OF FOX HILL ASSOCIATES)

PROJECT LOCATION: KINGS ROAD
SECTION 32 -BLOCK 1 -LOT 14.4

PROJECT NUMBER: 03-16

DATE: 9 JULY 2003

DESCRIPTION: THE PROJECT INVOLVES THE SUBDIVISION OF A 17.8 +/- ACRE
PARCEL INTO FOUR (4) SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS,
WITH A PRIVATE ROAD. THE APPLICATION WAS REVIEWED ON A
CONCEPT BASIS ONLY.

1. The property is located in the R-1 zoning district of the Town. The “required” values on the
bulk table are correct, other than one correction noted below. The “provided” values indicate
compliance for each lot, but corrections are needed as noted below.

e The table should note “maximum development coverage”, not building coverage.

e Provide actual lot width measurements both on the subdivision plat and the bulk table.

e Provide actual road frontage measurements both on the subdivision plat and the bulk
table.

2. The application also includes a lot line change. The applicant should be aware that a new
combination deed will be required to insure that the land being conveyed to Fox Hill is merged
into their existing lot.

3. I have reviewed the concept plans submitted and have the following initial comments:

e The plans note that existing wells and septic systems are as per a 1990 filed map. The
design engineer must make a current review of the existing conditions.

REGIONAL OFFICES
* 507 Broad Street « Milford, Pennsytvania 18337 « 570-296-2765 -
* 540 Broadway < Monticelio, New York 12701 « 845-794-3399 -


mailto:mheny@mhepc.com

o The note on sheet 2 indicates that the sanitary systems will be designed prior to a
building permit. This is not acceptable; as per Orange County Local Law #1 — 1989, and
Town of New Windsor requirements, the systems must be designed as part of this
subdivision.

e The private road detail must specify the road finish in accordance with Town standards.

e Qutlet of the roadside swale must be identified. Catch basins may be needed at lower
section of roadway.

e Additional review will be required of the side slope grading and proposed retaining wall,
proposed stormwater control measures, and related details of construction.

4. We have not yet reviewed the sanitary system designs pending Board acceptance of the sketch
plan layout. Also, are percolation tests to be verified/witnessed?

5. The Planning Board may wish to assume the position of Lead Agency under the SEQRA review
process.

6. The Planning Board should determine if a Public Hearing will be necessary for this minor
subdivision and lot line change, or if same can be waived per Paragraph 4.B of the Subdivision
Regulations.

NW03-16-09Jul03.doc
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APPROVAL:

M)___S) VOTE:A N APPROVED:

NEED NEW PLANS:Y N

CONDITIONS - NOTES:




July 9, 2003 14

REGULAR EM

CLASSIC HOME BUIL SUBI SION & LOT LINE CHANG
(03-16)

Mr. Ken Lytle appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. PETRO: 1Involves subdivision of 17.8 acre parcel
into the 17 residential lots with a private road.
Application is reviewed on a concept basis only, R-1
zone, required values on the bulk table are correct.
Couple notes Mark has that you can go over and correct
Plans, notes that existing wells and septics are from
1990 filed map, design engineer must make a current
review of existing conditions. A note on sheet 2
indicates that the sanitary systems will be designed
prior to a building permit. This is not acceptable, as
per Orange County Law and Town of New Windsor
requirements, system must be designed as part of. this
subdivision. And there’s other notes that can go on
and on. Why don’t you go over just quickly what we’re
doing here? Tell us where Kings Road is one more time.
You should have a location map. Is there one on here?

MR. LYTLE: On another sheet.
MR. LANDER: Right off 207.

MR. PETRO: I know where it is. All the lots conform
with size?

MR. LYTLE: That’s right.

MR. PETRO: What’s that land over there? You’re
combining, you’re taking it from another parcel?

MR. LYTLE: We're actually giving it to an adjoining
parcel.

MR. PETRO: So you’re going to remove a lot line?
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MR. LYTLE: That’s correct,

MR. LANDER: Parcel A is going to be conveyed to
Foxdale?

MR. LYTLE: Yes.

MR. PETRO: Take a motion for lead agency.

MR. LANDER: So moved.

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board declare itself lead agency
for the Classic Homebuilders subdivision and lot line

change. Any further discussion from the board members?
If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. LANDER AYE.
MR. MASON AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: We have Highway disapproved, drainage plan
unacceptable, road spec is incomplete so you’re going
to have to get back together with Mr. Kroll, go over
that, Fire was approved on 7/1/2003. Is there anything
you want to tell us tonight? How about conceptually
the layout I guess is fine, ve don’t have any problem
with the layout, the lots all conform to size if you
get a copy of Mark’s comments. You have that?

MR. LYTLE: Yes.

MR. PETRO: Planning board should determine if a public
hearing will be necessary for this minor subdivision
and lot line change. Gentlemen, what’s your preference
on this? I’1ll poll the board. Ronny?
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MR. LANDER: Four lot subdivision, Mr. Chairman, and a
lot line change.

MR. PETRO: I can tell from the tone you do.

MR. LANDER: There’s not that many houses on this small
stretch of road but I think we should have a public

hearing.
MR. MASON: I agree with Ron.
MR. KARNAVEZOS: I agree also.

MR. ARGENIO: I think if I owned any of those houses on
Kings Road, I’d want to know about it.

MR. LANDER: There’s not many there but public hearing
and there’s no questions.

MR. PETRO: All right, what we’ll do is we’re going to
make a motion to have a public hearing, I think before
you come back to the public hearing, I’d like to see
some of the comments cleared up and also get an
approval from the Highway Department. It’s not that
hard to get together with him and clear up what he’s
got on his sheet, drainage plan unacceptable, road spec
is incomplete, those two items. Do I have a motion to
have a public hearing?

MR. ARGENIO: So moved.

MR. LANDER: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board have a public hearing for
the Classic Homebuilders subdivision and lot 1line
change on Kings Road. 1Is there any further discussion

from the board members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL
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MR. LANDER AYE
MR. MASON AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: Once you feel the plan is complete, get
together with Myra and she can schedule you for the
public hearing.

MR. LYTLE: Thank you.



PR+ O3-16

o0 %\\ois wn Qppucalien fee

Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#647-2003

06/30/2003

Builders, Classic Home
308 Bull Road
Washingtonville, NY 10992

Recelved $ 100.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 06/30/2003. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#654-2003

07/02/2003

Aoz A ngw
Classic Home Builders LLC
308 Bull Road

Washingtonville, NY 10892

Received § 50.00 for Planning Board I'ees, on 07/02/2003. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 06/30/2003

PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
ESCROW
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16
NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS
--DATE-~ DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
06/30/2003 CK2932 S/$600. LLC/$150. PATD 750.00
TOTAL : 0.00 750.00 -750.00

jﬂm

q(t 0)




PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 06/30/2003 PAGE: 1

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
APPLICATION

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 3-16

NAME: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS SUBDIVISION & LL CHG
APPLICANT: CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION----~----- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
06/30/2003 SUB. APPLICATION FEE CHG 100.00
06/30/2003 REC. CK. #2933 PAID 100.00

TOTAL: 100.00 100.00 0.00



. FIRE INSPECT OR’S :
IN'I'ER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

TO: James Petro, Planning Board Chairman
FROM:  John McDonald, Fire Inspector %,
SUBJECT: PB03-16

Classic Home Builders

DATE: June 18, 2004

Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-04-027

The above referenced subdivision plan has been reviewed and found to be
acceptable.



fown of New Wiﬂdsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4693

OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD ECEIVE [
PROJECT REVIEW SHEET N 18 a0k (L
TO: FIRE INSPECTOR ¢ .%7
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
FIRE INSPECTOR OFFICE
P.B. FILE #03-16 DATE RECEIVED: 06-11-04

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO MYRA

BY:06-21-04 TO BE ON AGENDA FOR THE 06-23-04 PLANNING BOARD
MEETING.

THE MAPS AND/OR PLANS FOR:

CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

Applicant or Project Name

SITE PLAN » SUBDIVISION XXX, LOT LINE CHANGE
SPECIAL PERMIT

HAVE BEEN REVIEWED BY THE UNDERSIGNED AND ARE:

‘)( APPROVED:

Notes:

0 DISAPPROVED:

Notes:




’Pown of New Wiﬂdsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4693

OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD

PROJECT REVIEW SHEET
TO: HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
P.B. FILE #03-16 DATE RECEIVED: 06-11-04

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO MYRA

BY: 06-21-04 TO BE ON AGENDA FOR THE 06-23-04 PLANNING BOARD
MEETING.

THE MAPS AND/OR PLANS FOR:

CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS

Applicant or Project Name

SITE PLAN ,» SUBDIVISION XXX, LOT LINE CHANGE
SPECIAL PERMIT

J

HAVE BEEN REVIEWED BY THE UNDERSIGNED AND ARE: RECEIVED
JUN 2 1 2004

N.W. HIGHWAY DEPT.

0  APPROVED:

Notes:_ . The pla
requested. I am awaiting a final review from Mark Edsall, Town
Engineer.

0 DISAPPROVED:

Notes:
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Suite #202
. : . New Windsor, New York 12553
pC . (845) 567-3100
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL ' e-mal mheny@mhepc.com
O Rea
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. : v psmbprndil
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E . nwrara ’ Miiford, Pennsylvania 18337
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. nvany ’ (570) 296-2765
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. ;v Nu& PA) : e-mail: mhepag@mhepc.com
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. jwwarn )
Writer's E-mail Address:
mje@mhepc.com

PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION
RECORD OF APPEARANCE

._iVl.LAG_E_QE /I/@l/ 6(/«0/0/ : P/B APP.NO.: - 05 /6

WORK SESSIONDATE: /& Tone FO0 )/ PROJECT: NEW _____ OLD X

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: D:
; ¢
prosecriame: (/A7 C e A///(ﬁé
REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT: l(&-\/ /}w;%,,,,, JBed.
MUNICIPAL REPS PRESENT: BL'DG INSP. FIRE INSP.
: ENGINEER > PLANNER
P/BCHMN = . OTHER
ITEMS DISCUSSED: STND CHECKLIST: PROJ ECT
TYPE
— 4_&4’(_1_’4@//&%& /-~ /A&/ DRAINAGE
( ~¢ ‘ _ SITE PLAN
— epd v /‘//fa/ DUMPSTER S
SPEC P
— s ,/%M ’7 2@ SCREENING
/AR —  LLcHG
LIGHTING
(Sivcsights) SUBDIVISION
LANDSCAPING
| OTHER
BLACKTOP
ROADWAYS
APPROVAL BOX
PROJECT STATUS:
ZBA Reforral v XN

Ready For Meting. XY _ N

" Recommended Mg Date_nir? avaf

WorksessionFoarm doc 9-02 MJE
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,own of New Wi?ldSOl’

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 5634615
Fax: (845) 563-4693

OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD

PROJECT REVIEW SHEET
TO: HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
P.B. FILE #03-16 DATE RECEIVED: 04-12-04

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO MYRA
BY: TO BE ON AGENDA FOR THE PLANNING BOARD MEETING.

THE MAPS AND/OR PLANS FOR:

CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS
Applicant or Project Name

SITE PLAN , SUBDIVISION XXX, LOT LINE CHANGE
SPECIAL PERMIT

)

HAVE BEEN REVIEWED BY THE UNDERSIGNED AND ARE:

0 APPROVED:

Notes:

0 DISAPPROVED:
Notes: {‘ai fa 1AL 2

Signature: dw—qegbﬂ'a{ *z_/n.loq
evi y

date"



QOwn of New mdsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4693

OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD

PROJECT REVIEW SHEET
TO: HIGHWAY PEPARTMENT
P.B. FILE #03-16 DATE RECEIVED: 06-30-03

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO MYRA BY: 07-07-03

R
THE MAPS AND/OR PLANS FOR: ECEIVED
JUN 3 0 2003
CLASSIC HOME BUILDERS
Applicant or Project Name N.W. HiGHWAY DEPT.
SITE PLAN , SUBDIVISION XX, LOTLINE CHANGE XX,
SPECIAL PERMIT

HAVE BEEN REVIEWED BY THE UNDERSIGNED AND ARE:

OO0 APPROVED:

Notes:

- DISAPPROVED:

Notes: WD{QLHCQL P\o\g (O 0% ac;.g%‘vb-k .

_ Road S \n comelede

Signature: 7 / 9 / o 1
eviewed by: Date




INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Town Planning Board
FROM: Asst. Fire Inspector Thomas Lucchesi
SUBJECT: Classic Home Builders

ADATE: July 1, 2003

Planning Board Reference Number: PB-03-16
Date Received: June 30, 2003
Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-03-27

A review of the above referenced subdivision and lot line change was
conducted on July 1, 2003.

This subdivision plan and lot line change are acceptable.

Plans Dated: 12-10-2002

\

omas R. Lucchesi
Asst. Fire Inspector

TRL/dh
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TOW®ROF NEW WINDS®DR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4625

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

TYPE OF APPLICATION (check appropriate item):
Subdivision vV Lot Line Change v v Site Plan____ Special Permit

Tax Map Designation: Sec. 72 Block \ Lot |4.Y

BUILDING DEPARTMENT REFERRAL NUMBER PP 3 093~ ol4|

1. Name of Project YL o1 Sulguision / Lst LIMR Chvpo G

2. Owner of Record J OMOALY WX CIRLY) Phone
Address: 2294 1 Jo¥ MON‘Y GoMELY oY 198 49
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip)
3. Name of Applicant CLASSIC homE BVILDERS Phone  497- 3529
Address: 3o% fule o, WASHING TopviLLg. Y JoQ<3
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip)

4. Person Preparing Plan EN DASIED Cowo SLULTI TS Phone ¥ SC - PS¢

Address: 7). S\)MM\'\ CY. futa o4 FISH LU XQV DSU Y
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip)
5. Attorney Phone
Address
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip)
6. Person to be notified to appear at Planning Board meeting:
KEV LYTLE (gs) §4L- Fese @) £56-1991
(Name) (Phone) : (fax)
7. Project Location: On the SoLTH sideof IING- S Lomn
(Direction) (Street)
8. Project Data: Acreage ﬁ | Zone m‘ l . School Dist. |\) five BURLGH
PAGE 1 OF 2
RECEIVED
( PLEASE DO NOT COPY 1 ‘ASONE'PAGK:TWO-SIDED)
JUN 3 0 2003 Y
03-23

EMGIMEER & PLAMHING




9. Is this property within an.ncultural District containing a farm o.tlon or w1t}un \})O feet
of a farm operation located in an Agricultural District? Yes

*This information can be verified in the Assessor’s Office.
*If you answer yes to question 9, please complete the attached AAgricultural Data
Statement.

10. Detailed description of Project; (Use, Size, Number of Lots, etc.) "‘| L ol Q-ﬁSl[){ihﬂ(V\L
SNV Slow  LolI™ QR VAGR Q.OP\D

11. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals Granted any Variances for this property? yes no_X
12. Has a Special Permit previously been granted for this property? yes no

IF THIS APPLICATION IS SIGNED BY ANYONE OTHER TEAN THE PROPERTY OWNER,
A SEPARATE NOTARIZED STATEMENT OR PROXY STATEMENT FROM THE OWNER
MUST BE SUBMITTED, AT THE TIME OF APPLICATION, AUTHORIZING THIS
APPLICATION.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
SS.:

COUNTY OF ORANGE)

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND STATES
THAT THE INFORMATION, STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS
APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND DRAWINGS ARE TRUE AND
ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE AND/OR BELIEF. THE APPLICANT
FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES RESPONSIBILITY TO THE TOWN FOR ALL FEES AND COSTS
ASSOCIATED WITH THE REVIEW OF THIS APPLICATION.

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS:
0" DAYOF /Ty 20 03 417/%’4, hffﬁpy
EDDA RECHTOROVIC (AGENT'S SIGNATURE)

Netary Pubii:, State of Mwy Yerk

Omafified in Orange M
mymwmnm v -$-03 }\ n \r\\oy\\,{ Fe\l\io
Please Print Agent's Name as Signed
ot %/wa//
NOTARY PUBLIC : '

*******************#tgﬁT*#*********n*:*****#*****u******n**********u*****

TOWN USE BNER™ neon
003 _ 7
JUN3 D 2 4 ﬁz -ﬁ" 5%

: F gl L
DATH APPLICATIONIRECEIVED APPLICATION NUMBER

b —— 2

PAGE2 OF 2



AGENT/ ER PROXY STATEMENT
(for M fessional representation) .

for submittal to the:
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

D ONALY WIT FIR LY , deposes and says that he resides

(OWNER)

at 29 94 KT 0¥ MonY GoMANLY ,!\)\1 in the County of 0 LANWGR
(OWNER’S ADDRESS)

and State of N RV Noth and that he is the owner of property tax map

(Sec._39  Block__| Lot |41.Y)

designation number(Sec. Block Lot ) which is the premises described in
the foregoing application and that he designates:

CLRnSS ¢ BoME buoal S CAMTYonY FAYe) 301 Bull Ry, WRASHINGTOMVILLE (KoY
(Ageni Name & Address)

2EN DESIEN CohoSulTANIS o _2SopMpMIT CT- FisRRILL oy BSY
( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Agent)

as his agent to make the attached application.

THIS DESIGNATION SHALL BE EFFECTIVE UNTIL WITHDRAWN BY THE OWNER OR
UNTIL TWO (2) YEARS FROM THE DATE AGREED TO, WHICH EVER IS SOONER.

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS:

Owner’s Signature (MUST E NOTARIZED

O 7 2
el G e

Meson - o fme Yor Agent's Signa(urc (If Applicable) .
.v.':r:p~v‘4 7 ( 06
Lt it #%ﬁ____
NOTARY PUBLIC Professional RepggSentative’s Signature

**PLEASE NOTE: ONLY OWNER'S SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED.

THIS PROXY SHALL BE VOID TWO (2) YEARS AFTER AGREED TO BY THE OWNER

03-1C

ENGRIETS & PLAMHNG




TOWN OMVEW WINDSOR PLANNING H@MRD
SUBDIVISION/LOT LINE CHANGE CHECKLIST

The following checklist items shall be incorporated on the Subdivision Plan prior to consideration for being
placed on the Planning Board Agenda:

1.

* 2.

3.

10.

I1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

*16

17.

S

\

AN

Name and address of Applicant.
Name and address of Owner.

Subdivision name and location

Provide 4" wide X 2" high box (IN THE LOWEST RIGHT CORNER
OF THE PLAN) for use by Planning Board in affixing Stamp of Approval.
(ON ALL PAGES OF SUBDIVISION PLAN)

SAMPLE:

=

Tax Map Data (Section, Block & Lot).

Location Map at a scale of 1" = 2,000 ft.

Zoning table showing what is required in the particular zone and what applicant is
proposing.

Show zoning boundary if any portion of proposed subdivision is within or
adjacent to a different zone.

Date of plat preparation and/or date of any plat revisions.

Scale the plat is drawn to and North arrow.

Designation (in title) if submitted as sketch plan, preliminary plan or final plan.
Surveyor’s certificate.

Surveyor’ s seal and signature.

Name of adjoining owners.

Wetlands and 100 foot buffer zone with an appropriate note regarding DEC
requirements.

Flood land boundaries.

A note stating that the septic system for each lot is to be designed by a licensed
professional before a building permit can be issued.
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18.

19. V

20, V

21._/
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25. v
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27. v

28. v

29. /

30. v

31. /

2.
33. v
34, v

35.  NIA

Final mifJ} and bounds. ®

Name and width of adjacent streets; the road boundary is to be a minimum of 25

ft. from the physical center line of the street.
Include existing or proposed easements.
Right-of-way widths.

Road profile and typical section (minimum traveled surface, excluding
shoulders, is to be 16 ft. wide).

Lot area (in square feet for each lot less than 2 acres).
Number the lots including residual lot.
Show any existing waterways.

A note stating a road (or any other type) maintenance agreement is to be
filed in the Town Clerk’s Office and County Clerks Office.

Applicable note pertaining to owner's review and concurrence with plat
together with owners signature.

Show any existing or proposed improvements, i.e., drainage systems,
water lines, sewer lines, etc. (including location, size and depths).

Show all existing houses, accessory structures, existing wells and septic
systems within 200 ft. of the parcel to be subdivided.

Show all and proposed on-site A septic system and well locations; with
percolation and deep test locations and information, including date of test

and name of professional who performed test.

Provide A septic system design notes as required by the Town of New
Windsor.

Show existing grade by contour (2 fi. interval preferred) and indicate
source of contour data.

Indicate percentage and direction of grade.

Indicate any reference to previous, i.e., file map date, file map number and
previous lot number.

Indicate location of street or area lighting (if required).
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REFERRING TO QUESTION’ON THE APPLICATION FORM, IS T& PROPERTY WITHIN
AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT CONTAINING A FARM OPERATION OR WITHIN 500 FEET OF
A FARM OPERATION LOCATED IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT, PLEASE NOTE THE
FOLLOWING:

36 NIB Referral to Orange County Planning Dept. is required for all
applicants filing AD Statement.
37. *‘) / )A A disclosure Statement, in the form set below, must be inscribed

on all subdivision maps prior to the affixing of a stamp of
approval, whether or not the Planning Board specifically requires
such a statement as a condition of approval.

Prior to the sale, lease, purchase, or exchange of property on this site which is wholly or
partially within or immediately adjacent to or within 500 feet of a farm operation, the
purchaser or leasor shall be notified of such farm operation with a copy of the following
notification.

It is the policy of this State and this community to conserve, protect and encourage the
development and improvement of agricultural land for the production of food, and other
products, and also for its natural and ecological value. This notice is to inform
prospective residents that the property they are about to acquire lies partially or wholly
within an agricultural district or within 500 feet of such a district and that farming
activities occur within the district. Such farming activities may include, but not be
limited to, activities that cause noise, dust and odors.

This list is provided as a guide only and is for the convenience of the Applicant. The Town of
New Windsor Planning Board may require additional notes or revisions prior to granting
approval.

PREPARER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT:
THE PLAT FOR THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN PREPARED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THIS CHECKLIST AND THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
WRPRNANCES, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

BY:

Professional Date

PLEASE NOTE: HHIHIEHEHK

THE APPLICANT OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE IS RESPONSIBLE TO

KEEP TRACK OF ALL EXPIRATION DATES FOR ANY AND ALL

APPROVALS GRANTED TO A PROJECT. EXTENSIONS MUST BE

APPLIED FORPRIOR TO EX TION DATE.
UE e ey
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14-16-4 (2/87)—Text 12 . . .

PIHOJECT L.D. NUMBER 617.21 SECR
Appendix C
d State Environmental Quality Review
B SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
: For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only
PART |—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor)

1. APPLICANT /SPONSOR 2. PROJECT NAME ]
2Lew Desion - - 4 Lol SuBpiui§ion / Lsi vk CRANGR

3. PROJECT LOCATION: !

Municipality ‘0?-_\)\) Winvgloll County o “—V\NUE_

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map)

- KGS foan - SGR Mg

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION:
X New O Expansion O Modification/aiteration
6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: :

4 LoT WRGDESTIAL SLIDVISIon, LoTTh PRIVATE Lony | SEyTIC CYSTSEMS & WL S

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AiFECTED‘ l—) ? N
Initially acres Ultimately : acres
8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?
Q’Yes D No If No, describe briefly
9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
@Resldemial D Industrial O Commercial D Agriculture D Park/Forest/Open space D Other

Describe:

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPF!OVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,
STATE OR LQCAL)?
O ves mo if yes, list agency(s} and permit/approvais

11.  DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
D Yes @No If yes, list agency name and permit/approval

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?

D Yes @lo

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

Apgplicantisponsor name: ‘Zé7/ ﬂé‘ﬂé’“ @/‘/ SLLTANT. s AL/‘/ L) Date: _ {7 / g/dg
Signature: % g}%

It theaeﬂen is in-the Coastaj Area, and you are a state agency, complete the
fCOastal Assessment 9F“ before proceeding with this assessment
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PART ll—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMEN be completed by Agency) '
rev process and use the FULL EAF.

A. SOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE | THRESHO 6 NYCRR, PART 617.12? If yes, coordinate the
[j Yes D No
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR PART 617.6? It No, a negative declaration
may be superseded by another involved agency.
D Yes D No .

Cc7.

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwrltten, if legible)
C1. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traific patterns, solid waste production or disposat,

c2.

C3.

. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adoptad, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly |

CS5.

C6.

potential for erosion, drainage or flooding probiems? Explain briefly:

Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cuitural resources; or community or nelghborhood character? Explain briefly:
Vegetatlon or fauna, fish, shelifish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Expiain briefly:

Growth, subsequent development, or related activitles likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly.

Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-C57 Explain briefly.

Other impacts (including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly.

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
Cves [ONo  1f Yes, explain briefly

SART 1lI—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency) )
INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant.
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d)
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that
expianations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed.

O
01

Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration.

Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasens supporting this determination:

Name of Lead Agency

Print or Type Name of Responsibie Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer

ey

Sighature of Respons.ble Offlcer in Lead Agency Signature ot Preparer (If different from esponsible officer)

EEEENSE S
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